
 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, December 11, 2012 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                Rob Richardson       Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D. 
         Vice President                                  President                  Secretary/ 
                       Superintendent 
  
        John Palacio                            Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.               Roman A. Reyna 
             Member                   Clerk                     Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major roles including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items are provided to the Board of Education that includes the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Information Office.  They may 

be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Secretary of the Board.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE                DECEMBER 11, 2012 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

CALL TO ORDER  
 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 

Election of Officers: 

 President 

 Vice President 

 Clerk 

 District Representative for Nominating County Committee on School District 

Organization Members 

 Dates, Time, and Location of 2013 Regular Board Meetings 

 

RECESS TO RECEPTION FOR SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION HOSTED BY 

Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) 

California School Employees Association (CSEA), and 

Santa Ana School Administrators Association (SASAA) 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 Announcements/Awards Received  

 

 

RECOGNITIONS 

 Classified Employee of the Month for December 2012, Manuel Martinez 

 

 Customer Service Employee of the Month for December 2012, Berenice Sanchez 

 

 



 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 2012-13 Orange County Department of Education First Quarterly Report for Williams 

Settlement Legislation 

 

 Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2011-12 and Certification of First Interim 

Report 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 Authorization of Mitigated Negative Declaration for El Sol Science and Arts Academy 

Campus Redevelopment Project Located at 1010 N. Broadway, Santa Ana 

 

 Santa Ana School Police Officers Association’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana 

Unified School District for 2012-13 School Year 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. 

 

 
1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - November 13, 2012 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School 

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for Early 

Childhood Education School Readiness Initiative Grant for 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.4 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.5 Approval of Payment and/or Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated 

Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Interagency Agreement with Head Start 

 

1.7 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of October 24, 2012 through November 27, 2012 

 

1.8 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of October 24, 2012 

through November 27, 2012 



 

 

 

1.9 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of October 24, 2012 through 

November 27, 2012 

 

1.10 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks 

 

1.11 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous 

Furniture, and Equipment 

 

1.12 Authorization to Utilize Oakland Unified School District Contract with OfficeMax, Inc., 

for Purchase of Office, Classroom, and Janitorial Supplies Districtwide 

 

1.13 Authorization to Utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Master Price Agreement 

with W.W. Grainger, Inc., for Purchase of Facilities Maintenance Supplies Districtwide 

 

1.14 Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Cellular Tower Management Services 

 

1.15 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction 

at Franklin Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.16 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction 

at Fremont Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.17 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 3 Roofing/Sheet Metal 

at Greenville Fundamental Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.18 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction 

at Martin Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.19 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 9 Casework at Santiago 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.20 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 Concrete, Paving, and 

Landscaping at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.21 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 4 Architectural 

Woodwork at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.22 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 10 Painting and Wall 

Covering at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.23 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 13 Heating, Ventilation, 

and Air Conditioning at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 



 

 

1.24 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 7 Painting and Wall 

Covering at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.25 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 10 Mechanical at 

McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.26 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 11 Electrical at 

McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.27 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction 

at Sierra Preparatory Academy Under Modernization Program 

 

1.28 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 5 Roofing at Santa Ana 

High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.29 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 7 Aluminum Entrances, 

Windows, Glass, and Glazing at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief 

Grant Program 

 

1.30 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Demolition at Edison 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.31 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Doors/Frames/Finish 

Hardware, Insulation, Glazing, Framing, Gypsum Board Assemblies, and Access Doors 

at Edison Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.32 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at 

Franklin Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.33 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at 

Fremont Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.34 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Plumbing at Greenville 

Fundamental Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.35 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at 

Harvey Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.36 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Wood Structure Repair and 

Replacement at Harvey Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.37 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Sitework at Lowell 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.38 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Painting at Lowell 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 



 

 

1.39 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Acoustical Ceilings at 

Lowell Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.40 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Flooring at Lowell 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.41 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 Plumbing at Lowell 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.42 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at 

Madison Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.43 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at 

Martin Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.44 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Sitework at Monroe 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.45 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Framing, Insulation, Doors, 

Frames, and Door Hardware at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

1.46 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Painting at Monroe 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.47 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Specialties, Ceramic Tile, 

Casework, Acoustic Tile Ceilings, Flooring, and Mechanical Plumbing at Monroe 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.48 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Flooring at Monroe 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.49 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Electrical at Monroe 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.50 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at 

Roosevelt Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.51 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Demolition at Santiago 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.52 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Doors/Frames/Finish 

Hardware, Insulation, Framing, Gypsum Board Assemblies, Access Doors, Metal 

Fabrication at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 



 

 

1.53 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Ceramic Tile at Santiago 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.54 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Acoustical Panel Ceilings 

at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.55 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Specialties at Santiago 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.56 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 Casework at Santiago 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.57 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 Plumbing at Santiago 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.58 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 12 Electrical at Santiago 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.59 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 General Construction at 

Taft Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.60 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Concrete, Paving, and 

Landscaping at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.61 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Rough Carpentry at Carr 

Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.62 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Architectural Woodwork at 

Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.63 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Doors, Frames, and 

Hardware at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.64 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 7 Drywall, Plaster, and 

Acoustical Ceilings at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.65 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Ceramic Tile at Carr 

Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.66 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 Miscellaneous Specialties 

at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.67 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 14 Electrical, Voice/Data, 

and Fire Alarm at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 



 

 

1.68 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Demolition at McFadden 

Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.69 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Concrete, Paving, and 

Landscape at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.70 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Glass and Glazing at 

McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.71 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Drywall, Plaster, and 

Acoustical Ceilings at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.72 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 Miscellaneous Specialties 

at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.73 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 Mechanical at McFadden 

Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.74 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 Electrical, Voice/Data, 

Fire Alarm, and Security at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

1.75 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at 

Sierra Preparatory Academy Under Modernization Program 

 

1.76 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at 

Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.77 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Mechanical at Saddleback 

High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.78 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3.3 Electrical-Phase 3 at 

Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.79 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Plumbing at Saddleback 

High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.80 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Abatement at Saddleback 

High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.81 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 Casework at Santa Ana 

High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.82 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 16 Specialties at Santa Ana 

High School Under Modernization Program 

 



 

 

1.83 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Roofing at Santa Ana High 

School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.84 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 7 Aluminum Entrances, 

Windows, Glass, and Glazing at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief 

Grant Program 

 

1.85 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 Ceramic Tile at Santa 

Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.86 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 16 Phase 2 Site Work and 

Street Improvements at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 

Program 

 

1.87 Approval of Amendment to Reimbursement of Construction Cost Agreement with City 

of Santa Ana for Willard Intermediate School Improvements 

 

1.88 Ratification of Board Member's Attendance to California School Boards Assocation 

Annual Education Conference in San Francisco, CA, November 28-December 1, 2012 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

3.0 Approval of Partnership Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified School District, Santa 

Ana Chamber of Commerce, and High School Inc. Foundation to Support Valley High 

School and High School Inc. 

 

4.0 Approval of Head Start First Assessment Child Outcomes and School Readiness Action 

Plan for 2012-13 Program Year 

 

5.0 Acceptance of Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2011-12 

 

6.0 Certification of First Interim Financial Status (Qualified) 

 

7.0 Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3551 – Food Service Operations/Cafeteria 

Fund (Revised: For First Reading) 

 

8.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2946 - Acceptance of Findings of Annual and Five-

Year Reportable Developer Fees Report for Fiscal Year 2011-12 

 



 

 

9.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2947 - Authorization of Mitigated Negative 

Declaration for El Sol Science and Arts Academy Campus Redevelopment Project 

located at 1010 N. Broadway, Santa Ana 

 

10.0 Approval of Santa Ana School Police Officers Association’s Initial Bargaining Proposal 

to Santa Ana Unified School District for 2012-13 School Year 

 

11.0 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Santa Ana Educators’ Association 

and Santa Ana Unified School District Regarding Supplemental Educational Services 

Program, Hacia Adelante 

 

12.0 Approval of Revised Job Description, Director of School Renewal 

 

13.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

14.0 Appointment of Two Representatives to Delegate Assembly for California School Boards 

Association (CSBA) Region 15 

 

15.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 
  

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 

 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957 

 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
  

 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 

 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:   SAEA, CSEA, CWA 

           Bargaining Units 
                           Mr. Chad Hammitt, 

        District Negotiator 

 

 
E. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54956.8:  

 

 CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR(S) 
 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 

to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 

employees. 
 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 

SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 

Tuesday, January 29, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 11, 2012 

 

Board Meeting 
 

 

TITLE: Annual Organizational Meeting  

 

ITEM: Election of Officers 

SUBMITTED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
  

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek the annual election of officers to the Board of 

Education and approve Board meeting dates for calendar year 2013.  To comply with Education 

Code Section 35143, an annual organizational meeting must be held within 15 days of the first 

Friday in December to elect officers of the Board of Education. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

1.  Although Education Code Section 35143 requires only that a president and secretary of 

the Board be elected; it has been the practice of the District to elect a President of the 

Board, Vice President of the Board, and Clerk of the Board for one year terms. 
 

2.  In accordance with Board Policy, the Superintendent serves as Secretary of the Board of 

Education. 
 

3. Current officers are: 
 

Rob Richardson, President; José Alfredo Hernández, Vice President; Audrey Yamagata-

Noji, Clerk; John Palacio, Member; and a Vacancy  
 

4.  Responsibilities of Officers: 
 

President: 

The President of the Board of Trustees shall preside at all regular and special meetings; 

call special meetings as provided for by law; sign documents on behalf of the Board of 

Trustees as may require his/her signature; and represent colleagues in relations with other 

Boards of Trustees. 
 

Vice President: 

Shall assume the President's duties in the absence of the President of the Board. 
 

Clerk: 

May sign documents which have been authorized by action on behalf of the Board of 

Education. 

 

The Board may also elect a District representative for nominating members to the County 

Committee on School District Organization. 



5.  Officers assume responsibility immediately after election. 

 

The Board is requested to approve Meeting Dates for 2013 as follows: 

 January 8, 2013 (Cancel)    July 9, 2013 (Cancel every year) 

  January 15, 2013 (Special Board Study Session)  July 23, 2013 

 January 29, 2013     August 13, 2013 (Cancel every year) 

 February 12, 2013     August 20, 2013 (Special Board Study Session) 

February 26, 2013 (Special Board Study Session)  August 27, 2013 

 March 12, 2013     September 10, 2013 

March 26, 2013     September 24, 2013 

April 9, 2013 (Cancel every year)    October 8, 2013 

April 23, 2013      October 22, 2013  

May 7, 2013 (Special Board Study Session)   November 12, 2013  

May 14, 2013 (Cancel)     November 26, 2013 (Cancel every year) 

May 28, 2013       December 10, 2013 

 June 11, 2013      December 24, 2013 (Cancel every year) 

 June 25, 2013 (Special Board Study Session)   

 

Meetings are held the second and fourth Tuesdays of the month at 6:00 p.m. in the Board Room 

of the Administration Building, 1601 E. Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana (unless the meeting is moved 

to another site for space accommodation). 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees elect officers of the Board and approve Board 

meeting dates for calendar year 2013. 

 

 
TM/cg 
 











 

2012-13 Orange County Department of Education First Quarterly Report  

for Williams Settlement Legislation 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

  

 

Pursuant to the Williams Legislation, inspections at deciles 1-3 and QEIA schools are conducted.   

 

The Williams Legislation First Quarter Report for the 2012-13 school year is as follows: 

 

 Instructional Materials 

(Reviews conducted 9/4 - 20/2012 and reported 10/31/2012) 

Twenty-eight schools were evaluated.  All schools were found to have sufficient 

textbooks and instructional materials, as well as the Uniform Complaint 

Procedure posting in classrooms. 

 

 Facilities 

(Reviews conducted 9/4 - 20/2012 and reported 10/31/2012) 

Fifteen schools were evaluated.  No deficiencies were noted.  Additional 

inspections took place October 5 - 26, 2012, and will be reported in the second 

quarter, January 2013. 

 

 Valenzuela/CAHSEE 

(Reviews conducted 9/20/2012 and reported 10/31/2012) 

Century, Saddleback, Santa Ana, and Valley high schools were evaluated and 

found all schools in compliance. 

 

 Accountability Reports 

  Inspections will be conducted and reported later in the school year. 

 

 Teacher Assignments 

  Inspections will be conducted and reported later in the school year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
CO:eh 

12-11-12 





Superior Standards Successful Students 

 

Audit Presentation 
June 30, 2012 

 
 

Presented by: Angie Zamora, Manager 
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 

 
  

 

 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

 
Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

What is being presented? 

• Statement of Auditing Standards (SAS) 114 

Letter  

– Communication with those charged with Governance  

• Audited Financial Statements 

– Financial Statements 

• Internal controls and other compliance 

– Federal Awards 

• Compliance 

– State Awards 

• Compliance 

Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

SAS 114 Letter 

• Intent is to communicate directly with those 

charged with governance the results of the audit: 

 

– Appropriate accounting policies  

– Significant estimates 

– Corrected and uncorrected misstatements 

– Management consultations with other auditors 

– Audit findings 

Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

SAS 114 Letter, continued 

• Two specific components to the letter are not 

addressed within the audited financial statements: 

 

– Difficulties encountered during the course of the audit 

– Disagreements with management 

Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

What is an Audit? 

• A process designed to provide “reasonable 

assurance” about whether the financial statements are 

free of material misstatement 

• Auditor’s opinion – unqualified is highest assurance 

provided 

• How do we get there? 

– Risk assessment 

– Understand and review internal controls 

– Perform tests of transactions using a sampling 

approach 

Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Summary of Auditors’ Results 

• Page 91 within the audit report 

• Financial statement   

– Auditor’s opinion was unqualified 

– There were no significant deficiencies or material 

weaknesses in internal control reported 

• Federal awards 

– Auditor’s opinion was unqualified 

– 4 major Federal programs tested 

– No significant deficiencies noted 

 

Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Summary of Auditors’ Results, continued 

• State award 

– Auditor’s opinion was unqualified 

 

• There were no current year audit adjustments to 

the financial statements 

 

• Management letters comments beginning page 97 

 

Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Schedule of Financial Trends 

• Page 76 of the audit report 

• Only place within the report where historical trends for 

the past three years and the subsequent ‘budget’ year are 

presented 

• Important trends noted: 

– The fund balance for the General Fund decreased 

(deficit) in the 2011-2012 year 

– And is also projected to decrease in the 2012-2013 

year 

Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Schedule of Financial Trends, continued 

– Available reserves reflect a decrease over the past two 

years (however, are above the State required 

percentage) 

– Long-term debt has increased over the past two years 

– Average daily attendance reflects a small increase for 

this year (but continued declines are projected for 

2012-2013) 

– Approximately 39 percent of current year 

appropriations are now been deferred to a subsequent 

period 

 
Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Questions? 

Capital 



2012-13 First Interim
(Financial Information as of October 31, 2012)

December 11, 2012December 11, 2012

Superior Standards Capital Successful Students

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations

Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations
Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget
Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting



Tonight’s Goal

1. Review and acceptance of 2011-12 Annual 
Financial Report (Audited Financials)

2. Approve 2012-13 First Interim Report

Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 2

2. Approve 2012-13 First Interim Report

3. Cash Flow

4. Next Steps



2012-13 First Interim Budget

• The District’s 2012-13 Revenue budget was based 
upon the June 27th Enacted State Budget:

- Budget assumed the passage of Proposition 30
• “Flat” funding 

Superior Standards Capital Successful Students

• “Flat” funding 
• Potential mid-year reduction of approximately 

$441/ADA was reserved in assigned category of 
ending fund balance

- The Board of Education’s priorities

- Orange County Department of Education   (OCDE) 
direction.



First Interim Report 
Key Changes & Assumptions

2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

• Continues to budget Base Revenue Limit at a “flat” funding

• Federal & State Categorical Programs
- Re-budgeting of carryover dollars and new award dollars

• COLA & Deficit Reduction

Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 4

2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

COLA 3.24% 0.00% 2.30%
Deficit Reduction <22.272%> <22.272%> <22.272%>

- 2012-13 COLA.  The deficit factor is eliminating the statutory COLA of 3.24% resulting 
in flat funding. 

- 2013-14 COLA. No COLA is budgeted in 2013-14.
- 2014-15 COLA.  Funding of COLA for the out year is suspect.  Given guidance from 

OCDE, funds are reflected in Revenue assumptions but designated as assigned 
against future State cuts in the GASB 54 reporting.



General Fund Revenue Distribution
(Combined Restricted/Unrestricted)

($s in millions) 2012-13 
Adoption

2012-13 Budget
As of Oct 31, 2012

Difference

Unrestricted Restricted Total

Revenue Limit $276.7 $276.8 $0.1 $0.1
Federal Revenue $61.3 $65.9 ($1.3) $5.9 $4.6
Other State Revenue $105.4 $108.6 $2.1 $1.1 $3.2

Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 5

Other Local Revenue $8.0 $8.5 ($0.1) $0.6 $0.5

Total $451.4 $459.8 $0.8 $7.6 $8.4

The revenue increase is attributable to:
Unrestricted:  1) Reducing MAA budget; 2) Budgeting Mandated Block Grant and 
additional Unrestricted Lottery 
Restricted:  1) Adjusting the current year awards; (2) Re-budgeting of Federal 
and State Categorical carryovers, and (3) Budgeting new local revenues



General Fund Expenditure Distribution
(Combined Restricted/Unrestricted)

($s in millions) 2012-13 
Adoption

2012-13 Budget
As of Oct 31, 2012

Difference

Unrestricted Restricted Total

Certificated Salary  (incl. Mgt) $233.8 $240.2 $2.0 $4.4 $6.4
Classified Salary  (incl. Mgt) $66.1 $66.9 $0.4 $0.4 $0.8

Employee Benefits $99.8 $102.2 $1.0 $1.4 $2.4

Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 6

Employee Benefits $99.8 $102.2 $1.0 $1.4 $2.4

Non-Salary Expenses $83.2 $89.0 $1.9 $3.9 $5.8

Total $482.9 $498.3 $5.3 $10.1 $15.4

The expenditure increase is attributable to:
Unrestricted:  1) Under projection of teacher salaries at the adoption including corresponding 
statutory benefit costs; 2) Debt service reduction for ROP; 3) Interfund transfers: a) from Fund 
01 to Fund 69 for retirees’ premium reimbursement and b) from Fund 01 to Food Service for 
activity supervisors’ costs from 2008-09 through 2010-11.

Restricted:  Budgeted prior year’s carryover plus additional expenses for new grant/entitlement 



2012-13 First Interim MYP
(including unspecified cuts)

$s in million 2011-12 
Unaudited Actuals

$s in 
million

2013-14 2014-15

Beginning Fund Balance                                                          (a) $  86.7 $  70.6 $  45.6 $  24.3

Add:  Revenues                                                                        
(b)

$475.1 $473.4 $443.8 $437.1

Less: Expenditures (incl . Required Budget Cuts below)        (c) $491.2 $498.4 $465.1 $430.4

Net Increase / (Decrease) (d) = (b) - (c) ($16.1) ($25.0) ($21.3) $    6.7

Ending Fund Balance                                                      (a) + (d) $ 70.6 $ 45.6 $ 24.3 $ 31.0

Non-spendable: Revolving Cash/ Stores / Prepaid Expend.           $1.3 $1.2 $1.2 $1.2

Restricted: Desig. For Restricted Fund Bal. $9.2 $7.7 $8.1 $8.4

Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 7

Restricted: Desig. For Restricted Fund Bal. $9.2 $7.7 $8.1 $8.4

Assigned:

- Reserve for Mid-year cuts/budget reductions $24.1 $21.5* ---- ----

- Desig. for Unrestricted Reserve (Instr. Mat’l, CalSafe,    
Community Day, CAHSEE, etc.)

$9.0 $5.3 $5.2 $5.2

- Desig. Future/State Cuts ---- ---- ---- $6.3

- Desig. for Restoration of 11-12 cut for 12-13 $17.2 ---- ---- ----

Unassigned/Unappropriated:

- Desig. for Economic Uncertainties                                  (e)
(e) / (c)   

$9.8
2.0%

$9.9
2.0%

$9.8
2.0%

$9.9
2.0%

Required Budget Cuts ---- ---- $15 - $25* TBD

*Incorporates 2012-13 ending fund balance to push the budget cuts to 2014-15



2012-13 Cash Flow as of October 2012

Cash Ending Balance for June 2013 is projected to be $30 million positive.  The projection is based 
on the following:

• First Interim Budget  
• Borrowing from the Orange County Treasury - $70 million 
• All State Deferrals scheduled
• One time reserve transfer from Special Revenue Fund (Fund 17) of  $13.6 million

2012-13 Monthly Cash Balances as of October 2012

Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 8

Ac
tu

al
s

Ac
tu

al
s

Ac
tu

al
s

Ac
tu

al
s

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d



Projected Ending Balances 
(All other Funds)

Fund (all $s in 000’s)
2012-13 

Adopted Budget
2012-13 

First Interim Difference

Fund 12 – Child Development $75 $75 $0
Fund 13 – Cafeteria $17,488 $17,068 <$420>
Fund 14 – Deferred Maintenance $339 $337 <$2>
Fund 17 – Special Reserve $4 $0 <$4>

Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 9

Fund 21 – Building $26,352 $13,330 <$13,022>
Fund 25 – Capital Facilities $3,088 $4,276 $1,188
Fund 35 – School Facilities $101,789 $47,483 <$54,306>
Fund 40 – Special Reserve/Capital Outlay $1,115 $2,936 $1,821
Fund 49 – Capital Projects (COP) $1,137 $1,099 <$38>
Fund 51 – Bond Interest & Redemption $13,806 $13,806 $0
Fund 56 – Debt Service $8,158 $8,158 $0
Fund 67 – Self-Insurance Fund $6,646 $8,057 $1,411



Next Steps - Budget

Date Event or Activity

Dec 15 Special Study Session – District Budget Priorities

Jan 22
Feb 12 & 26

Budget Update on Governor’s 2013-14 Budget 
Proposal

Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 10

Jan / Feb ? Special Board Meeting on Proposed Budget 
Reductions

Mar 12 Presentation of Second Interim Report 











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1





























































































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – December 11, 2012 

 
 

Date: Schools/Location: 
 

Funding and 
Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
November 23-24, 2012 
(Friday-Saturday) 
 
 
 
Ratification 

 
Godinez Fundamental 
High School 
Cross Country Team 
Cross Country State 
Championships 
Fresno 
 

 
$290 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 

ASB Fund)  
  

 
2 

 
2 

 
December 20-22, 2012 
(Thursday-Saturday) 
 

 
Segerstrom High 
School 
Varsity Wrestling 
Team 
Las Vegas Holiday 
Classic 
Las Vegas, NV 
 

 
$270 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 

ASB Fund) 

 
14 

 
4 

 
February 19-22, 2013 
(Tuesday-Friday) 

 
John Muir Fundamental 
Elementary School 
Outdoor Science 
School  
Pali Institute 
Running Springs 

 
No Cost to 
student(s) 

(cost paid by 
PTA Fund and  
any remaining 

balance will be 
paid by 

students) 
 

 
141 

 
4 

 
February 20-22, 2013 
(Wednesday-Friday) 

 
Carr Intermediate 
School 
Nature Bridge’s 
Outdoor School 
Santa Monica 
Mountains  
Santa Monica 
 

 
$110 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 

ASB Fund) 

 
20 

 
2 

 
March 14-18,2013 
(Thursday-Monday) 

 
Century High School 
e-Business Academy 
Virtual Enterprise 
Trade Show and 
Business Conference 
Oakland 
 

 
$275 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 
ASB Fund and 
donations) 

 
40 

 
4 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

Date: 
 

Schools/Location: Funding and 
Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
April 1-6, 2013 
(Monday-Saturday) 

 
Carr Intermediate 
School 
8th grade students 
Washington, D.C. trip 
Washington, D.C. 

 
$1,829 per 
student(s) 

(cost paid by 
ASB Fund and 
any remaining 

balance will be  
paid by 

students) 
 

 
20 

 
4 

 
April 17-19, 2013 
(Wednesday-Friday) 
 

 
Santiago Elementary 
School 
6th grade students 
Irvine Ranch Outdoor 
Education Center 
Irvine 

 
$210 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 
ASB Fund and  
any remaining 

balance will be 
paid by 

students) 
 

 
115 

 
4 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6









































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Rob Richardson, President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President  

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Roman Reyna, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 
Date:     November 27, 2012 

 

To:       Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 24-OCT-2012 through 27-NOV-2012 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $3,835,963.34 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                     $5,860.94 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $158,293.97 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $81,266.53 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A            $8,696,771.08 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                           $5,148,967.69 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                     $1,567,269.57 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                $309,020.07 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                      $2,056.40 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                               $414,380.55 

 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                  $19,484,188.35 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                                        Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 
Deputy Superintendent,             Superintendent 

Operations 

  



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 24-OCT-2012 through 27-NOV-2012    Page:  1 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280000   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICTWIDE              $207,000.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICTWIDE            $1,077,500.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280116   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $2,765.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MACARTHUR                   $4,523.64 

 Election, Series A                     FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WASHINGTON                  $1,901.69 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                    $44,034.10 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Community                              SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY           $841.17 

 Redevelopment                          SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $26,600.00 

 

 OPSC School                            DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $4,580.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MADISON ELEMENTARY            $468.13 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

  

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $1,341.34 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $10,440.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $3,120.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY             $1,768.68 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                  $12,560.11 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 24-OCT-2012 through 27-NOV-2012    Page:  2 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280116   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $9,556.30 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY            $965.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                   $15,600.68 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280119   VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $5,592.82 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Other Equipment    FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $15,324.02 

 School Programs 

 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $5,800.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $21,864.69 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    EDISON ELEMENTARY             $660.72 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH              $3,427.30 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MCFADDEN                    $3,200.00 

 Election, Series A                     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WASHINGTON                  $1,301.52 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $7,214.22 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY           $1,898.26 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY           $1,334.87 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $2,994.53 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $33,547.63 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 24-OCT-2012 through 27-NOV-2012    Page:  3 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280119   VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC. 

 OPSC School                            GREENVILLE                  $1,045.13 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                  $18,647.20 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $9,182.48 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH            $19,670.61 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                    $4,107.29 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $10,130.92 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        REGIONAL                    $6,332.55 

 Regional            Contracts Repairs  OCCUPATIONAL 

 Occupational                           PROGRAM 

 Centers/Program 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES             $164.45 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Maintenance        FOOD 4 THOUGHT              $2,679.71 

 School Programs     Contracts Repairs 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Other Equipment    FOOD 4 THOUGHT              $3,072.97 

 School Programs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    ADAMS ELEMENTARY              $280.96 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    EDISON ELEMENTARY           $3,229.67 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    JEFFERSON                   $3,851.54 

 Election, Series A                     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MACARTHUR                     $397.48 

 Election, Series A                     FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 24-OCT-2012 through 27-NOV-2012    Page:  4 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH              $1,980.21 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    WILLARD                     $4,543.29 

 Election, Series A                     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SADDLEBACK HIGH               $892.90 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     EDISON ELEMENTARY          $13,482.67 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     LATHROP                     $4,467.60 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                     $4,117.24 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     SADDLEBACK HIGH             $3,872.25 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $37,518.61 

 

 City of Santa Ana                      GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $1,315.60 

 Redevelopment                          SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $1,761.76 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $33,955.02 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $1,129.15 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY           $6,607.01 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $9,072.55 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            ROOSEVELT                     $403.19 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY           $620.63 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 24-OCT-2012 through 27-NOV-2012    Page:  5 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            GREENVILLE                  $6,750.00 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                   $5,199.40 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $3,635.84 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $50,257.41 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $8,707.04 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                   $4,104.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $1,170.91 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MUIR FUNDAMENTAL              $109.63 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                     $1,935.00 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                      $568.60 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280836   ASHBY'S WINDOW COVERINGS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MONTE VISTA                $35,300.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

281038   BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $27,707.78 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MITCHELL CHILD             $10,030.00 

 Election, Series A                     DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $1,577.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONTE VISTA                $20,390.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 24-OCT-2012 through 27-NOV-2012    Page:  6 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

281038   BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. 

 OPSC School                            SEPULVEDA                   $8,220.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

281205   SCHOOL SPACE SOLUTIONS 

 Capital Facilities                     WASHINGTON                 $26,188.40 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

281497   ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ, LLP 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $199,500.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    SIERRA PREPARATORY            $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     ACADEMY 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    SANTA ANA HIGH                $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    SPURGEON                      $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL           $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc. 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    HENINGER ELEMENTARY           $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

281903   JOHN MILLEN INSPECTION SERVICE 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           SADDLEBACK HIGH            $22,800.00 

 Election, Series A  Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           SADDLEBACK HIGH            $22,800.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

282077   Gkkworks 

 OPSC School         Building Architect MUIR FUNDAMENTAL           $27,900.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    MUIR FUNDAMENTAL            $4,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc.     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

282447   BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH            $34,233.60 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

282652   LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect WILSON ELEMENTARY          $57,500.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 24-OCT-2012 through 27-NOV-2012    Page:  7 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

282652   LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    WILSON ELEMENTARY           $5,750.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

282746   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Economic Impact     Non-Capitalized    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $26,396.00 

 Aid-LEP             Equipment 

 

283114   DATA SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Indirect Costs     PUBLICATIONS               $34,300.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

283157   PROVO CANYON SCHOOL, INC.                                 2012/09/25 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $45,840.00 

                     Contracts 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $91,980.00 

 Health Services     Contracts 

 

283214   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    JACKSON ELEMENTARY         $55,374.93 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

283216   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                 $117,538.72 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

283218   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                  $56,075.87 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

283219   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MONTE VISTA               $117,844.10 

 Election, Series A                     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

283220   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MONTE VISTA                $42,730.02 

 Election, Series A                     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

283221   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    ROOSEVELT                  $58,276.72 

 Election, Series A                     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

283222   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    ROOSEVELT                  $53,909.80 

 Election, Series A                     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 24-OCT-2012 through 27-NOV-2012    Page:  8 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

283269   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 Special Reserve                        MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL         $95,498.61 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

283270   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 Special Reserve                        THORPE FUNDAMENTAL        $103,106.61 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

283271   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 Special Reserve                        THORPE FUNDAMENTAL         $34,210.05 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

283319   BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           GARFIELD ELEMENTARY     $8,065,481.00 

 Election, Series A  Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

283320   BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION 

 City of Santa Ana   Building           GARFIELD ELEMENTARY     $3,449,289.00 

 Redevelopment       Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

283321   NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Lab Tests GARFIELD ELEMENTARY       $113,360.00 

 Election, Series A  Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 City of Santa Ana   Building Lab Tests GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $51,167.00 

 Redevelopment       Construction       SCHOOL 

 

283341   MARSH RISK & INSURANCE SERVICES 

 Workers'            Other Insurance    RISK MANAGEMENT           $368,626.00 

 Compensation 

 

283342   ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES,INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         DISTRICTWIDE              $190,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional 

 Accounts 

 

283453   JAMES JOSEPH LOESCH                                       2013/10/23 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $30,080.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

283455   BRUCE MARCEL DOS SANTOS                                   2012/10/23 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         INFORMATION                $60,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 24-OCT-2012 through 27-NOV-2012    Page:  9 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

283477   INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE 

 COPS 2006 Secure    Security System    RISK MANAGEMENT            $26,636.67 

 Our Schools 

 

283478   INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE 

 Civic Center Rental Security System    RISK MANAGEMENT            $10,000.00 

 Fees 

 

 COPS 2006 Secure    Security System    RISK MANAGEMENT            $44,050.87 

 Our Schools 

 

283480   THE LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Y. IGARASHI, APC 

 Workers'            Other Contracts    RISK MANAGEMENT            $45,454.55 

 Compensation 

 

283484   COOL AIR SUPPLY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $104,327.50 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

283486   COOL AIR SUPPLY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                   $51,898.50 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

283530   KOCE TV FOUNDATION 

 Ed Technology K-12  Other Contracts    TECHNOLOGY                 $56,712.00 

 Voucher - Microsoft 

 

283550   RESILITE SPORTS PRODUCTS 

 Unrestricted        Other Equipment    SADDLEBACK HIGH            $27,175.75 

 Discretionary                          SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

283603   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   HARVEY ELEMENTARY          $44,453.34 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

283604   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   CARVER ELEMENTARY          $59,271.12 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

283606   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   COMMUNITY DAY HIGH         $66,680.01 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

283607   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   KING ELEMENTARY           $155,586.69 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 24-OCT-2012 through 27-NOV-2012    Page: 10 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

283609   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   JEFFERSON                  $66,680.01 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

283611   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   MITCHELL CHILD             $37,044.45 

 Fund                                   DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

283612   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   MUIR FUNDAMENTAL           $29,635.56 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

283613   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   PIO-PICO ELEMENTARY        $88,906.68 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

283615   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   REMINGTON                  $29,635.56 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

283616   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   SADDLEBACK HIGH           $165,271.26 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

283617   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   SEPULVEDA                  $44,453.34 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

283618   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   TAFT ELEMENTARY            $81,497.79 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

283619   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   THORPE FUNDAMENTAL         $44,453.34 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

283620   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $88,906.68 

 Fund 

 

283621   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   WILSON ELEMENTARY          $43,962.00 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

283629   THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. 

 Unrestricted        Other Authorized   DISTRICTWIDE              $395,183.05 

 Discretionary       Interfund 

 Accounts            Transfers 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 24-OCT-2012 through 27-NOV-2012    Page: 11 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

283684   BARNEY AND BARNEY, LLC 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         DISTRICTWIDE               $35,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional 

 Accounts 

 

283693   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $31,464.00 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

283752   BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                 $105,425.21 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

283762   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH            $113,207.78 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

283764   SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 

 SCE-Facilities      Consultant         THORPE FUNDAMENTAL          $5,000.00 

                     Noninstructional   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 SCE-Facilities      Consultant         TAFT ELEMENTARY            $10,000.00 

                     Noninstructional   SCHOOL 

 

 SCE-Facilities      Consultant         MACARTHUR                   $5,000.00 

                     Noninstructional   FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SCE-Facilities      Consultant         SANTA ANA HIGH             $10,000.00 

                     Noninstructional   SCHOOL 

 

 SCE-Facilities      Consultant         VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $20,000.00 

                     Noninstructional 

 

 SCE-Facilities      Consultant         CARR INTERMEDIATE          $20,000.00 

                     Noninstructional   SCHOOL 

 

 SCE-Facilities      Consultant         MCFADDEN                   $10,000.00 

                     Noninstructional   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SCE-Facilities      Consultant         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $20,000.00 

                     Noninstructional 

 

 SCE-Facilities      Consultant         HENINGER ELEMENTARY         $5,000.00 

                     Noninstructional   SCHOOL 

 

 SCE-Facilities      Consultant         SEGERSTROM HIGH            $20,000.00 

                     Noninstructional   SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 24-OCT-2012 through 27-NOV-2012    Page: 12 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

283774   ETS 

 Unrestricted        Materials &        RESEARCH AND               $25,000.00 

 Discretionary       Supplies/Software  EVALUATION 

 Accounts 

 

283898   PIVOT LEARNING PARTNERS                                   2012/11/13 

 Title II-Part A     Sub-Agreements for ENGLISH LEARNER            $22,592.00 

 Improving Teacher   Services           PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 Quality                                ACHIEVEMENT 

 

 Title II-Part A     Consultants        ENGLISH LEARNER            $25,000.00 

 Improving Teacher   Instructional      PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 Quality                                ACHIEVEMENT 

 

283906   JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $211,375.95 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Rob Richardson, President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President  

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Roman Reyna, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 
 

Date: November 27, 2012 

 

 

To: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Expenditures Summary: From 24-OCT-2012 through 27-NOV-2012 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $8,431,073.27 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                        $313,947.23 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $2,849.43 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                           $1,689,083.71 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                  $106,585.90 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                     $426,395.39 

 Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                  $1,183,815.27 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                             $732,709.38 

 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                         $285,726.29 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                   $39,245.17 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $5,117,202.07 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                        $10,249.50 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                  $17,474.79 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $928,645.53 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $5,144,683.91 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $44,255.59 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $24,473,942.43 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                                            Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.,  
Deputy Superintendent,            Superintendent 

Operations 

  



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 

 October 24, 2012 Page 1 of 10 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84174170 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $95,411.96 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84174184 ESCHOLAR, LLC $70,400.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
 
84174250 U S BANK - CAL CARD $161,407.60 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Child Nutrition:  Healthy Active Families SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) BUILDING SERVICES 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 24, 2012 Page 2 of 10 

Check # Vendor Location Amount   
 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fitness for All SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Fund 01 General Fund INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 24, 2012 Page 3 of 10 

Check # Vendor Location Amount   
 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Lottery: Instructional Materials MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

  STATE TEXTBOOKS 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Nat'l & State School Award MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Recognition Programs DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Special Ed: Early Ed Individuals with Exceptional Needs Infant Program MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Special Ed: Infant Discretionary Fund SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Special Education GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 24, 2012 Page 4 of 10 

Check # Vendor Location Amount   
 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 CONSTITUENCY SERVICES 

 CONSTRUCTION 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 PAYROLL DEPARTMENT 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PUBLIC INFORMATION 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 24, 2012 Page 5 of 10 

Check # Vendor Location Amount   
 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
84174263 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $29,481.58 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Special Education MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 TRANSITION PROGRAMS 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 24, 2012 Page 6 of 10 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84174337 LIGHTNING FENCE CO., INC. $202,500.00 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

84174412 APPLE, INC. $27,747.33 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84174168 CITY OF SANTA ANA $25,822.43 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 24, 2012 Page 7 of 10 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84174174 DATA SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL, INC. $43,722.35 
 Fund 01 General Fund PUBLICATIONS 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts PUBLICATIONS 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84174419 CITY OF SANTA ANA                  $41,715.09 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 
 
84174182 EAGLE SOFTWARE    $52,200.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84174435 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $39,270.57 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84174446 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $44,111.20 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 24, 2012 Page 8 of 10 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
 

84174453 GOLD STAR FOODS $168,747.32 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84174454 GOLD STAR FOODS $50,178.85 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84174457 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $42,427.55 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 24, 2012 Page 9 of 10 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84174469 AT&T $28,305.57 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84174473 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $52,097.50 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84174481 CULVER NEWLIN, INC. $54,315.17 
 Fund 25 Developer Fees CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond 

84174486 PALP, INC., DBA EXCEL PAVING $89,600.92 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 
 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84174506 ROY E. WHITEHEAD $31,992.35 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84174496 C.W. DRIVER $423,752.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 24, 2012 Page 10 of 10 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84174516 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF  $237,798.05 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

          Grand Total: $2,013,005.39 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 31, 2012 Page 1 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84174521 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. $49,500.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84174522 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $51,787.89 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 

84174525 CATAPULT LEARNING WEST, LLC $31,666.46 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS 

84174538 LAW OFFICES OF ERIC BATHEN $42,543.14 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 

84174550 ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. $80,196.23 
 Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Program SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

84174520 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $717,802.60 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84174695 WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES $40,459.64 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Special Education PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

84174692 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $55,301.21 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84174618 GEARY PACIFIC SUPPLY $25,831.50 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 31, 2012 Page 2 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84174778 GOLD STAR FOODS $74,656.52 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84174756 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $33,632.66 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84174776 GOLD STAR FOODS $33,979.30 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 31, 2012 Page 3 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84174782 JTM PROVISIONS CO., INC. $29,297.70 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84174784 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $45,464.02 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84174769 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $61,870.85 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84174699 USS CAL BUILDERS, INC. $32,094.00 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84174804 BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. $48,045.80 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond 

84174703 A.J. FISTES CORPORATION $29,537.87 
 Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 31, 2012 Page 4 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84174710 ANGELES CONTRACTOR, INC. $50,041.25 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84174733 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $65,016.10 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84174709 ANGELES CONTRACTOR, INC. $69,524.60 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84174724 DAART ENGINEERING CO., INC. $63,998.27 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84174725 DALKE & SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC. $93,963.55 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84174729 GAMMA BUILDERS, INC. $39,285.54 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84174732 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $125,009.55 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84174737 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $81,841.07 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84174741 MACKONE DEVELOPMENT, INC. $265,637.58 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84174754 ZOLMAN CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. $90,706.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84174813 ASHBY'S WINDOW COVERINGS, INC. $35,300.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 31, 2012 Page 5 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84174814 AT&T $49,008.37 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84174816 ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION, CO. $29,624.80 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84174817 GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. $35,211.66 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84174731 JAM CORPORATION $176,994.57 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84174824 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF  $116,105.16 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84174825 VISION SERVICE PLAN $49,685.46 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $2,920,620.92 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 07, 2012 Page 1 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84174869 REVOLVING CASH FUND $30,166.23 
 Donations (Miscellaneous) THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted - Community Day Schools (2430) COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 

 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84174944 CULVER NEWLIN, INC. $29,777.72 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 07, 2012 Page 2 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84174933 AMERICAN LOGISTICS COMPANY, LLC $29,567.00 
 Transportation-Special Education TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

84174930 THERAPEUTIC EDUCATION CENTERS $37,133.00 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84174923 SCHOLASTIC, INC. $53,076.00 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84174922 ROSSIER PARK JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL $36,184.00 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84174917 ORACLE USA, INC. $49,935.34 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

84174914 NEXUS IS, INC. $56,795.05 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

84174894 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, LP $1,046,381.82 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe  HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 Neighborhood Partnerships 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Transportation-Home to School TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Transportation-Special Education TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84174826 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $35,510.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84174878 THOMASKELLY SOFTWARE ASSOCIATES, LP $38,000.00 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84174972 PITSCO, INC. $186,040.40 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 07, 2012 Page 3 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84174852 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT. $25,770.90 
 Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84174840 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $30,521.87 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

84174839 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. $49,500.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84174835 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $55,204.70 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84174830 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $172,206.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84174829 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $54,689.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84174828 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $35,969.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84174827 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $69,895.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84174886 APPLE, INC. $43,444.95 
 Economic Impact Aid HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

 SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

84175119 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $35,050.07 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 07, 2012 Page 4 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84175114 SANDPIPER COLLISION $27,092.81 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

84175099 EDUCATION PIONEERS $34,500.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

84174966 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $37,312.44 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 07, 2012 Page 5 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84175037 GOLD STAR FOODS $97,349.77 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84175039 GOLD STAR FOODS $63,902.62 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84175035 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $26,571.50 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 07, 2012 Page 6 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84175031 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $46,066.76 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84175044 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $48,205.86 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84175064 PCM3, INC. $46,931.11 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84175068 SCHOOL SPACE SOLUTIONS $28,218.00 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond 

84175069 GRAYBAR $52,287.50 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 07, 2012 Page 7 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond 

84175070 PCM3, INC. $61,720.26 
 Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84175006 CONTINENTAL FLOORING, INC. $25,612.60 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84175015 SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. $84,664.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84175014 MACKONE DEVELOPMENT, INC. $118,641.70 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84175076 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $221,435.15 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84175011 DE LA SECURA INC. dba DLS BUILDERS $211,039.78 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84175010 COOL AIR SUPPLY, INC. $104,327.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84175082 MARSH RISK & INSURANCE SERVICES $386,626.00 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 07, 2012 Page 8 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84175086 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,225,034.90 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84175085 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE (ASCIG) $219,798.05 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $5,368,156.36 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 14, 2012 Page 1 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84175236 SCHOLASTIC, INC. $47,191.64 
 Economic Impact Aid-LEP ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Special Education MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 

84175198 APPLE, INC. $28,429.38 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 Economic Impact Aid-LEP SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

84175128 CAL PERS SAFETY $55,074.72 
 Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84175266 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $72,265.24 
 Fund 09 Charter School Fund CASH ACCOUNT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 14, 2012 Page 2 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84175283 GOLD STAR FOODS $39,695.72 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84175276 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $62,164.77 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 14, 2012 Page 3 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84175302 MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR  $1,005,000.00 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84175300 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $27,991.74 
 Fund 25 Developer Fees CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond 

84175258 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $122,418.10 
 Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 14, 2012 Page 4 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84175310 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $48,174.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84175263 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $305,988.56 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84175261 FAST-TRACK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION $105,232.86 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84175318 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF $45,995.22 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84175319 CORVEL CORPORATION $44,173.47 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $2,009,795.42 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 21, 2012 Page 1 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84175359 THINK TOGETHER $1,024,615.46 
 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 21st Century Community Learning Centers DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 Partnerships 

84175325 CITY OF SANTA ANA $44,721.66 
 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84175510 WESTERN POWER SYSTEMS $36,112.50 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

84175509 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $55,091.02 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84175506 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY  $395,183.05 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84175494 ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT $129,460.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84175477 GRAINGER $27,717.61 
 Civic Center Rental Fees RISK MANAGEMENT 

 COPS 2006 Secure Our Schools RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 21, 2012 Page 2 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84175466 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $66,610.32 
 Child Nutrition: Healthy Active Families SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Economic Impact Aid MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUDGET 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84175393 PROVO CANYON SCHOOL, INC. $33,644.00 
 Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84175361 XEROX CORPORATION $116,471.06 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84175350 LAW OFFICES OF ERIC BATHEN $40,051.17 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 

84175334 DELL MARKETING, LP $37,976.81 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

84175329 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $61,989.40 
 Risk Management - Undesignated RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 

84175328 ASSOCIATES IN LEARNING AND LEADERSHIP $27,000.00 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84175327 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $39,669.74 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 21, 2012 Page 3 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84175542 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $231,948.00 
 Fund 09 Charter School Fund CASH ACCOUNT 
  
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84175548 GOLD STAR FOODS $28,398.68 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84175550 GOLD STAR FOODS $148,945.79 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 21, 2012 Page 4 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 

84175552 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE   $26,047.45 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 
 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84175573 LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. $31,800.00 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond 

84175515 PALP INC., DBA EXCEL PAVING $55,500.94 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84175587 AT&T $418,136.55 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84175513 ISEC, INCORPORATED $27,899.24 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 
  
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84175530 HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY  $30,747.70 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84175541 STATES LINK CONSTRUCTION, INC. $27,951.85 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84175529 GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. $43,050.20 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84175607 NEXUS IS, INC. $129,691.75 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84175533 JAM CORPORATION $120,172.71 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84175538 NCM DEMOLITION AND REMEDIATION, LP $27,396.90 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 21, 2012 Page 5 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 

84175539 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC.  $237,825.12 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84175540 SCORPIO ENTERPRISES, INC. $64,575.05 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84175522 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $50,735.70 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84175606 NEXUS IS, INC. $123,612.15 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84175523 BREWSTER ELECTRIC, INC. $27,323.90 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
  
84175599 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $258,210.18 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84175590 AT&T $120,313.62 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84175591 BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. $105,425.21 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84175622 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF $131,891.71 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84175624 DELTACARE USA $48,308.18 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 21, 2012 Page 6 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 

84175623 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA  $3,580,691.54 

 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $8,232,913.92 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



1 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

December 11, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
1. 

 
Jose Delgado 
 

 
Santa Ana High School:  Will provide videos 
that will promote the school’s image and 
influence the school’s culture. Videos will be 
created by using school staff, students, and 
community members. 
 

 
January 13, 2013 

through 
June 6, 2013 

 

  
ARRA Title  

SIG 
 

 
$2,000.00 

 

 
134395 

 

 
2. 
 

 
Padres Unidos dba Patricia 
Huerta 
 

 
Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools:  Will 
provide a 12-week parent and student part-
time morning and evening classes that will 
include child care for specifically selected at-
risk students and families.  Parenting classes 
will focus on strengthening positive behavior 
at home and school, and provide strategies for 
promoting academic achievement. 
 

 
February 1, 2013 

through 
June 14, 2013 

 

  
Title I 

 
$4,000.00 

 

 
134657 

 

 
3. 
 

 
WestEd 

 
Educational Services:  Will provide staff 
development on the Common Core State 
Standards (CCSS) to improve instruction for all 
students. 
 

 
December 12, 2012  

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Title III 

 
$45,000.00 

 
134555 

 
4. 
 

 
WestEd 
 
 
 
 
Ratification 

 
Educational Services:  Provided a one-day 
meeting presenting on Quality Teaching for 
English Learners theoretical foundations. 
Included was a discussion on the education of 
English Language Learners in the area of the 
Common Core State Standards. 

 
October 25, 2012 

 

  
Title I 

 
$5,000.00 

 
135265 



2 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
December 11, 2012 
Page 2 

 
 

NO. 
 

NAME 
 

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 
 

DATE 
ANNUAL 

RENEWAL 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
5. 
 

 
Dr. Victor M. Rios 

 
Willard Intermediate School:  Will provide 
professional development workshop to staff 
members, training for parents, and a workshop 
to help 8

th
 grade students to succeed in post-

secondary learning environments. 
 

 
January 18, 2013 

 

  
SIG Fund 

 

 
$5,500.00 

 

 
135300 

 

 
6. 

 
Brook Edwards Magic 
Extravanza 

 
Spurgeon Intermediate School:  Will provide 
two Bully-Free Program assemblies. The 
assemblies are part of the Cougar Connection 
Program and will be presented to reward 
students for outstanding behavior. 

 
June 4, 2013  

  
General Fund 

 
$800.00 

 
135100 

 
7. 

 
Christian Latino Association 
of Music and Art 
(CLAMA)/Reaching Youth 
Through Music 
Opportunities (RYTMO). 

 
Santa Ana High: Will provide support and 
collaborate with teachers using arts-
integration strategies within the context of 
English Support and Strategy classes.  

 
December 12, 2012 

through 
 June 7, 2013 

  
SIG Fund 

 
$6,000.00 

 
134874 

 
8.   

 
Segerstrom Center for the 
Arts 

 
Spurgeon Intermediate School:  Will provide 
two assemblies to reward students for 
outstanding behavior. 
 

 
January 1, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
General Fund 

 
$760.00 

 
135101 

 
9. 

 
Thinking Maps 
 
 
Ratification 

 
Educational Services: Provided a two-day 
workshop to intermediate and high school 
teachers on Thinking Maps Path to Proficiency 
for English Language Learners 
 

 
October 11, 2012 

through 
October 12, 2012 

  
Title I 

 
$4,000.00 

 
135347 

 



3 

 

 
2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
December 11, 2012 
Page 3 

 
 

NO. 
 

NAME 
 

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 
 

DATE 
ANNUAL 

RENEWAL 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
10. 

 

 
Rick Morris dba New 
Management, Inc. 

 
Roosevelt Elementary School: Will provide 
“Five Things” presentation to staff, dealing 
with the five best discipline strategies 
containing multiple new approaches to 
positive discipline. 
 
 
 
 

 
January 23, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
Title I 

 

 
$700.00 

 

 
134667 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Business Services 

December 11, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
11. 

 

 
Ken Porter Auctions 
 

 
Will provide on-line and live auction services 
assisting in the sale of District surplus 
equipment and supplies. 

 
December 12, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
N/A 

 

 
Commission 

base of 5% to 
25% of items 

sale value 
 

 
N/A 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 

 

 2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Support Services 

December 11, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
12. 

 
 

 
Shawna Bohannon Browne 

 
Will provide counseling to special education 
students. 

 
December 12, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Mental 
Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$25,260.00 

 
135200 

 
13. 

 

 
Linda Robertson 

 
Will provide counseling to special education 
students. 
 

 
December 12, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Mental 
Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$18,780.00 

 
135359 

  

 
14. 

 

 
Robert Patterson 

 
Increase to PO #280256 to provide 
independent educational evaluations required 
to address special education due process 
differences in opinion and assist with staff, 
parents, and IEP’s in regard to due process 
hearings and declarations.  
 

 
December 12, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
Special Ed. 

 
$5,000.00 

 
135183 

 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
70 Practice Workbook,  Pre-Algebra 01-13-050475-0 Carr
1 Holt California Mathematics 13-978-0-03-094571-7 Carr
1 Worked Out Solution Key, Algebra 1 0-618-07864-9 Carr
1 Practice Workbook,  Mathematics 13-978-0-618-07799-1 Carr
1 California Mathematics Standards, Algebra 1 0-7891-6204-0 Carr
1 Review Practice,  Grade 6 0-7891-6200-8 Carr
1 MPJ's, Ultimate Math Lessons 0-9724057-0-4 Carr
3 California Daily Standards Practice Transparencies, Creating America 0-618-57713-0 Carr
1 Teen Health Course 1, California Teacher's Edition 0-02-651777-9 Carr
8 Teen Health Course 1, California Edition 0-02-651776-0 Carr
1 Practice Hall: Pre-Algebra California Edition 0-13-050486-6 Carr
1 McDougal Littell Mathematics: Concepts and Skills Course 1 0-618-05045-0 Carr
1 History Alive: The United States through Industrialism 1-58371-401-4 Carr
1 Algebra 1 Practice Workbook with Examples 13-978-0618-07869-1 Carr
7 Algebra 1 Concepts and Skills 0-618-168383-2 Carr

5
Prentice Hall: American History of Our Nations Independence through 1914, 
Teacher's Edition 0-13-133381-X Carr

1 Holt Mathematics: Course 2 Pre-Algebra 13-978-0-03-092316-6 Carr
2 McDougal Littell: Algebra 1 Concepts and Skills Teacher's Edition 0-618-05048-5 Carr

1
Holt Science & Techology:  Life Science California Annotated Teacher's 
Edition 0-03-055642-2 Carr

1 Holt Science & Technology: California Life Science 0-03-055639-2 Carr
3 Holt Science & Technology: Earth Science California Edition 0-03-055667-8 Carr
2 Prentice Hall: Focus on Physical Science California Edition 0-13-044345-X Carr
1 Holt Elements of Literature 0-03-94294-6 Carr
2 Prentice Hall: The American Nation 0-13-43364-8 Carr
2 Ciencias Fisicas 0-03-064762-2 Carr
4 Holt Physical Science 0-03-055699-6 Carr
1 Building English Skills 0-88343-565-9 Carr
1 Matematicas Sin Limites 0-03-009147-0 Carr

34 Addison-Wesley Pre Algebra 0-201-29727-2 Carr
1 Hot Themes in Early American History Lessons & CD None Carr
2 Discovering Our Past: The American Journey to World War 1 78693861 Carr

12 California Mathematics Course 2 9781600170249 Carr
3 Holt California  Life Science 3042657 Carr
2 Holt Literature Language Arts Introductory Course 30564913 Carr
1 Holt Literature Language Arts Second Course 003056493X Carr
1 Foss Landforms Teachers Edition 1592425720 Carr
1 SAUSD Science Curriculum Grades: 6-8 N/A Carr
1 Holt Literature and Language Arts Training Manual Keys to Literacy N/A Carr

34 Shining Star Workbook 130499544 Carr
1 California Saxon Math Volume1 1600325491 Carr
4 Holt Science and Technology: Life Science 30556392 Carr

28 Action Unit Book 1 N/A Carr

Page 1 of 5 Board Approved Date: 12/11/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
10 The Calla Handbook 201539632 Carr
1 Websters New World Dictionary 813619955 Carr
1 Reasoning and Reading: Level 1 838818137 Carr
1 The Teacher's Quotation Book 866513167 Carr

1
Surprises: 15 Great Stories with Surprise Endings with Exercises for 
Comprehension & Enrichment 890616752 Carr

1 Reading & Understanding Poems:  Level 1 089061489X Carr
1 A Message of Ancient Days Teacher's Edition 395540275 Carr
1 Explore the Ancient World (The Explore Series) 1555012485 Carr
1 Classroom Management for Elementary Teachers (5th Edition) 205308384 Carr
1 Passport to Mathematics - Math Log - Book 1 395896320 Carr
1 Passport to Mathematics  Enrichment Copymasters - Book 1 395896347 Carr
1 Passport to Mathematics Daily Cumulative Review 395896304 Carr
1 Passport to Mathematics Problem of the Day - Book 1 395896339 Carr
1 Passport to Mathematics - Book 2 (Warm-Up Exercises) 395896363 Carr

1
Medieval Times to the Enlightenment (Prentice Hall Library Readings in Social 
Studies) 130683892 Carr

1
Earth Science: Guided Reading Audio CD Program (Holt Science & 
Technology) 30556775 Carr

2 One Stop Planner with Test Generator CD-ROM  (Holt Science & Technology) 30565669 Carr

1
One Stop Planner-Earth Science with Test Generator (Holt Science & 
Technology) 30565642 Carr

1 One Stop Planner with Test Generator CD-ROM  (Holt Science & Technology) 30565634 Carr
1 Hatchet 0-02-770130-1 Lathrop
1 The Blob That Ate Everyone (Goosebumps, No 55) 0-590-56892-2 Lathrop
1 Child of the Wolves 0-440-41321-4 Lathrop
1 Mrs. Jeepers' Monster Class Trip (The Adventures of the Bailey School Kids) 0-439-21585-4 Lathrop
1 The Volkswagen Beetle 0-7368-0185-5 Lathrop
1 Draw 50 Horses 0-385-17641-4 Lathrop
1 Beasts 0-7613-0547-5 Lathrop
1 The Sleeping Beauty 0-316-38702-9 Lathrop
1 Whatever Happened to Amelia Earhart? (Great Unsolved Mysteries) N/A Lathrop
1 Frankenstein: Anatomy of Terror (Universal Monsters, 3) 0-439-30344-3 Lathrop

1
The Librarian's Quick Guide to Internet Resources (Highsmith Press Handbook 
Series) 1-57950-035-8 Lathrop

1
Best Books for Junior High Readers (Best Books for Junior High Readers, 
1991) 0-8352-3020-1 Lathrop

1 Middle and Junior High School Library Catalog (Standard Catalog Series) 0-8242-0996-6 Lathrop
1 Junior Genreflecting: A Guide to Good Reads and Series Fiction for Children N/A Lathrop
1 A Guidebook for Teaching Library Skills, Book Three N/A Lathrop
1 The Attack on Pearl Harbor: Strategy, Combat, Myths, Deceptions N/A Lathrop
1 Combat Aircraft: A-10 Thunderbolt (Combat Aircraft Series) N/A Lathrop
1 Dinosaurs 0-439-46067-0 Lathrop
2 The Egypt Game 0-689-30006-9 Lathrop
1 Encyclopedia of Aquarium and Pond Fish 0-7566-0941-0 Lathrop

Page 2 of 5 Board Approved Date: 12/11/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 Harry Potter and the Chamber of Secrets (Book 2) N/A Lathrop
1 Harry Potter and the Sorcerers Stone (Book 1) N/A Lathrop
3 Homesick: My Own Story N/A Lathrop
1 Knowledge Networks: Innovation Through Communities of Practice N/A Lathrop
1 Like Jake and Me N/A Lathrop
1 The Magic of Disney Storybook Collection (Disney Storybook Collections) 2004-103807 Lathrop
1 Mary Poppins 0-15-252595-5 Lathrop
1 The Encyclopedia of Military Aircraft N/A Lathrop
1 Animorphs #23: The Pretender 0-590-76256-7 Lathrop
1 Skeleton N/A Lathrop
1 Stone Fox 0-590-98108-0 Lathrop
1 Tales of the Great White (Roxbury Park Books) 99-71489 Lathrop
1 Twilight N/A Lathrop
1 The Twisted Tale of Tiki Island (Give Yourself Goosebumps, No 21) 0-590-93500-3 Lathrop
1 Ultimate Aircraft N/A Lathrop
1 Adam of the Road (Puffin Modern Classics) N/A Lathrop
1 Back to School with Betsy (Odyssey/Harcourt Young Classic) N/A Lathrop
5 Because of Winn-Dixie 0-439-75737-1 Lathrop
3 The Black Pearl N/A Lathrop
1 Bobcat N/A Lathrop
1 The Boy Who Dared N/A Lathrop
1 Caleb's Story (Sarah, Plain and Tall Saga) 0-06-440590-7 Lathrop
1 Cobras N/A Lathrop
1 David Copperfield 0-8125-4404-8 Lathrop
2 Dear Mr. Henshaw 0-590-68727-1 Lathrop
1 The Door in the Wall (Books for Young Readers) N/A Lathrop
2 The Facts and Fictions of Minna Pratt (Charlotte Zolotow Books) N/A Lathrop
1 Farewell, My Lunchbag: A Chet Gecko Mystery 0-15-202629-0 Lathrop
1 Flash Fire 0-590-48496-6 Lathrop
2 Flour Babies 0-440-21941-8 Lathrop
1 The Giver 0-440-94000-1 Lathrop
1 Gone With the Wind 36-27334 Lathrop
2 The Hundred Dresses 0-15-237374-8 Lathrop
2 Island of the Blue Dolphins N/A Lathrop
5 Jeremy Thatcher, Dragon Hatcher 0-671-74782-7 Lathrop
3 Julie of the Wolves (HarperClassics) 978-0-06-440058-9 Lathrop
1 Junie B. Jones Is Not a Crook (Junie B. Jones, No. 9) N/A Lathrop
1 The Middle Moffat N/A Lathrop
1 The Moffats 00-39726 Lathrop
2 The Monster's Ring: A Magic Shop Book N/A Lathrop
1 A Murder for Her Majesty N/A Lathrop
1 My Name Is Not Angelica N/A Lathrop
1 My Side of the Mountain 0-14-131242-4 Lathrop
1 Oh, the Places You'll Go! 89-36892 Lathrop

Page 3 of 5 Board Approved Date: 12/11/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 The Outsiders N/A Lathrop
1 Queen of the Toilet Bowl (Orca Currents) 2005-921305 Lathrop
1 Rebecca 0-380-77855-6 Lathrop

1
Rocks and Minerals: A Guide of Familiar Minerals, Gems, Ores, and Rocks (A 
Golden Nature Guide) N/A Lathrop

1 Sarah, Plain and Tall 978-0-06-440205-7 Lathrop
1 The Skeleton on the Skateboard (Graveyard School series, No. 2) 0-553-54187-0 Lathrop
1 Skylark (The Skylark Trilogy) N/A Lathrop
1 Strawberry Girl N/A Lathrop
2 Streams to the River, River to the Sea N/A Lathrop
1 A Summer to Die N/A Lathrop
1 This Place Has No Atmosphere N/A Lathrop
1 To Kill a Mockingbird N/A Lathrop
1 Wanted 0-590-98849-2 Lathrop
3 The Whipping Boy N/A Lathrop
2  Wrinkle in Time 0-440-99805-0 Lathrop
1 Yolanda's Genius N/A Lathrop
1 Zia N/A Lathrop
2 Zucchini N/A Lathrop

82 Algebra 1 132031213
Purchasing/          

Textbook 
55 American Reconstruction to the 21st Century 061855713x

Purchasing/          
Textbook 

64 Modern World History 618557156
Purchasing/          

Textbook 
182 Essentials of Anatomy and Physiology

Purchasing/          
Textbook 

55 Saxon Math 54: An Incremental Development 1-56577-033-1 Roosevelt

1
Saxon Math 65: An Incremental Development, Second Edition, Teacher's 
Edition 1-56577-037-4 Roosevelt

3 Saxon Math 54: Test Masters, Teacher's Edition 1-56577-035-8 Roosevelt
2 Saxon Math 54: Teachers Edition 0023-2000001200 Roosevelt

59 California Mathematics Course 2, Student Textbook 978-1-60017-024-9 Spurgeon
8 California Mathematics Course 1 Student Textbook 978-1-60017-034-8 Spurgeon

12 Holt Literature and Language Arts California: Student Edition Grade 6 2003 0-03-056491-3 Spurgeon

15
Holt Literature and Language Arts: First Course - Mastering the California 
Standards - Reading, Writing, Listening, Speaking, California Edition 0-03-056492-1 Spurgeon

9 Holt Literature and Language: 2nd Course 0-03-056493-X Spurgeon
4 Dicovering Our Past: American Journey 0-07-869386-1 Spurgeon

13 Algebra Connections 978-1-60328-000-6 Spurgeon
1 Physical Science 0-03-042659-6 Spurgeon

120 Teen Health Course 1 0-02-651776-0 Spurgeon
30 American Nation 0-13-433634-8 Spurgeon
4 Medieval and Early Modern Times 0-13-181747-7 Spurgeon

26 Earth Science 0-03-042658-8 Spurgeon
17 The American Journey 0-07-869386-1 Willard
12 Medieval and Early & Modern Times 0-13-181747-7 Willard
2 California Mathematics (Course Two) 978-1-60017-024-9 Willard
5 Physical Science 0-03-042659-6 Willard

Page 4 of 5 Board Approved Date: 12/11/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
7 Ancient Civilizations 0-13-181746-9 Willard
2 Holt Literature and Language Arts Introductory Course 0-03-056491-3 Willard
4 Holt Handbook Introductory Course 0-03-065-279-0 Willard
1 Holt Literature and Language Arts First Course 0-03-056492-1 Willard
3 Holt Hanbook First Course 0-03-065-281-2 Willard
2 Holt Literature and Language Arts Second Course 0-03-056493-X Willard
1 Holt Handbook Second Course 0-03-065282-0 Willard
2 Earth Science 0-03-042658-8 Willard

Page 5 of 5 Board Approved Date: 12/11/12  



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

4 20 Ft. Steel Storage Containers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A District

10 40 Ft. Steel Storage Containers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A District

Note: Items with a value of less than $500.00 are not tagged and original purchase information is not available

1 Board Date:  12/11/12



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.21





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.22





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.23





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.24





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.25





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.26





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.27





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.28





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.29





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.30



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.31





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.32



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.33



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.34



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.35



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.36



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.37



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.38



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.39



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.40



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.41



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.42



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.43



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.44



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.45





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.46



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.47





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.48



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.49



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.50



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.51



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.52





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.53



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.54



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.55



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.56



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.57



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.58



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.59



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.60



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.61



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.62



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.63



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.64



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.65



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.66



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.67



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.68



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.69



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.70



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.71



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.72



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.73



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.74





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.75



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.76



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.77



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.78



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.79



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.80



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.81



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.82



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.83



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.84



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.85



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.86



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.87







 
 
 

          AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 11, 2012 

 
Board Meeting 

 
   
 
TITLE: Ratification of Board Member’s Attendance to California School 

Boards Association Annual Education Conference in San Francisco, 
CA, November 28-December 1, 2012 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY:      Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification for Rob Richardson, Audrey 
Yamagata-Noji, and Cecilia Iglesias to attend the California School Board Association (CSBA) 

Annual Education Conference in San Francisco, CA on November 27-December 1, 2012.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The CSBA conference focuses on the areas of Board responsibility, budget, personnel, and 
curriculum.  It also offers an orientation for new trustees in preparation of the first 100 days.   Dr. 
Yamagata-Noji’s conference registration cost was paid by the CSBA.   
 
The funding below includes conference registration (for Mr. Richardson and Ms. Iglesias only), 
flight, ground transportation, and various luncheons for three Board members. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
General Fund:  $4,465 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
   
Ratify the attendance of Rob Richardson, Audrey Yamagata-Noji, and Cecilia Iglesias at the 
CSBA’s Annual Education Conference in San Francisco, California, November 28-December 1, 
2012.   
 
 
TM/cg 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.88



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – December 11, 2012 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Esqueda 

Elementary 

 $1,000  Nestle and Superior 

Grocers 

Ms. Brenda Sarti 

Montebello 

Students’ 

nutrition, 

health, and 

wellness program 

 

Greenville 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $648  Target Corporation 

Mr. Greg Steinhafel 

Minneapolis, MN 

Instructional 

supplies 

 

Heninger 

Elementary 

 $1,000 Food 4 Less 

Ms. Vanessa Rosales 

Los Angeles 

Field trip 

expenses 

 
Lincoln  

Elementary 

  $1,699   Lincoln School PTA 

Ms. Leslie Horta 

Santa Ana 

Field trip 

expenses 

 

Martin 

Elementary 

 $500 De Aquellas Santa Ana 

Auto Club 

Ms. Adriana Breseda/Mr. 

Edgar Vargas 

Garden Grove 

Science Camp for 

5th grade 

students 

 
Martin 

Elementary 

2,000 t-

shirts and 

Science Camp 

expenses  

$9,200  

 

 

Canaan Presbyterian 

Church 

Mr. Inn Chul Kim 

Santa Ana 

Student t-shirts 

($6,000) and 

Science Camp 

excursion 

($3,200) 

 

Muir 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $18,013 Muir Fundamental PTA  

Mr. Cory Cordova 

Santa Ana 

Field trip 

expenses 

 

Remington 

Elementary 

 $1,000 Studio 1 Distinctive 

Portraiture 

Mr. Rick Lutz 

Rancho Cucamonga 

Field trip 

expenses 

 
Thorpe 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $500 San Diego State 

University 

Ms. Melinda Coil 

San Diego 

National 

Excellence in 

Urban Education 

Award staff 

appreciation 

 
MacArthur 

Fundamental 

Intermediate 

 $4,200  MacArthur Intermediate 

School Spirit Booster 

Ms. Megan Peeler 

Santa Ana 

Band and choir 

field trip 

expenses, 

supplies, and 

instruments 

 



 

 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  

the gift as provided by the donor. 
CO:eh 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

Mendez 

Fundamental 

Intermediate 

 $630 The Irvine Museum 

Mr. James I. Swinden 

Irvine 

Student awards 

 
Saddleback 

High 

 $1,034 Target-Take Charge of 

Education 

Ms. Lisa Boylin 

Minneapolis, MN 

School 

expenditures 

 

Santa Ana 

High 

  $2,278  Santa Ana High School 

Booster Club 

Mr. Meliton Aguilar 

San Diego  

Football program   

 
Santa Ana 

High 

 $5,000 Ms. Linda Lee Chapel and 

Mr. R. David Chapel 

Santa Ana 

Wrestling 

program 

 

Santa Ana 

High 

 $1,000  Cal West Construction 

Mr. Jubran Naim Sarkis 

Corona  

Baseball program 

 

Segerstrom 

High 

 $2,500 Angels Baseball 

Foundation, Inc. 

Ms.Lindsay McHolm 

Anaheim 

Athletic 

supplies 

 

Workability 

Program 

 $2,000 Smart and Final 

Mr. Dave Hirz 

Commerce 

Workability 

program expenses 

 

Business 

Services 

 $1,378 Schools First Federal 

Credit Union 

Ms. Kristin Crellin 

Santa Ana 

Employee 

recognition and 

acknowledgements 

 

December 11, 

2012 

donations 

    $53,580                 

 

2012 Total 

donations 

 

$429,786   

 

$483,366     

  



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0





AGREEMENT BETWEEN  
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, THE SANTA ANA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND 

THE HIGH SCHOOL INC. FOUNDATION  
TO SUPPORT VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL AND HIGH SCHOOL INC. 

 
This Agreement (“Agreement”) dated December 11, 2012, is entered into by and between the 

Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD), the Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce (Chamber), a 
California non-profit corporation, and the High School Inc. Foundation (Foundation), a California 
non-profit corporation.  Each of SAUSD, Chamber, and Foundation are referred to herein as “Party” 
and collectively as “Parties.”   

 
Purpose - The Parties hereby establish a cooperative partnership for the purpose of sharing in 

the development of and to provide comprehensive high-quality instructional services through the 
academies at Valley High School entitled, High School Inc., to support the student outcome to be 
college and career ready upon graduation.    
 
1.  Goals of Parties in support of Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies are 
to:   
 
(i)     Maintain high academic and career technical standards as measured by student 

performance in rigorous and relevant areas of study that prepare the them to think critically, 
assemble, and integrate information through analysis, weigh ideas, and develop innovative 
solutions to real-world problems. 

 
(ii)    Establish a link with the business community so students receive state-of-the-industry 

training through classroom instruction and internships in various business areas including but 
not limited to: Automotive, Transportation & Logistics; Culinary Arts & Hospitality; Engineering 
& Construction; Global Business; Health Care; Manufacturing; and New Media that will ensure 
students are college and career ready upon graduation.  

 
(iii)   Continually assess the changing business market as informed by top-performing countries, 

so that all students are prepared to succeed in our global economy and society.  
 
(iv)   Recruit and retain high-performing instructors and staff who, through their willingness to 

learn the knowledge, skills, abilities, and leadership skills in the subject areas to be taught or 
to be administered, have demonstrated an understanding of the need for adult interaction with 
students, the workplace-specific needs of business, the demands of higher education, and the 
ability to connect real-world experiences in a learning environment. 

 
(v)    Develop student self-confidence and motivation to access and explore the many real-world 

career options offered and the knowledge, skills, and abilities associated with each choice that 
must be acquired for success. 

 
(vi)   Personalize the student educational experience with state-of-the-industry academic and 

technological learning methodologies that guide and motivate students toward individualized 
choices, goals and high achievement. 

 
 (vii)  Make the students masters of their own learning by teaching them to work on their own in 

the context of a classroom that fosters independent reading, researching, exploring, and 
gaining depth on topics that inspire further inquiry and well-framed questions that may be 
addressed through the counsel of a teacher/coach who further motivates students to learn. 

 
(viii)  Establish expectations for each student and assess progress in real-world conditions with 

the ability to make modifications and adjustments to individual student goals. 
 



(ix)   Create a research and development culture of learning based upon exploratory research, 
testing, and practical applications that resolve unpredictable challenges and advance real-
world solutions. 

 
(x)    Offer college credits and workplace-specific experiences as a natural part of earning high 

school credentials necessary to graduate with an academic degree. 
 
(xi)   Develop the school academy as a model of academic and technological excellence while 

recording and documenting the methodologies, achievements, and successes. 
 
(xii)  Establish an accountability system for post high school experience to demonstrate 

student achievement, promote and encourage graduate opportunities in the worlds of work, 
business and higher learning, and position the High School Inc. Academies at Valley High 
School as the premier source of talent. 

 
All aspects of the educational program and activities partaken in furtherance thereof shall be 
consistent with SAUSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations, California Education 
Code and California Administrative Regulations, federal law, and collective bargaining 
agreements between SAUSD and its exclusive representatives. 
 
2.  SAUSD shall provide:  
 
(i) The necessary administrative and support staff for Valley High School and the High School Inc. 

Academies.  
 

(ii)   The necessary administrative and support staff for the strategic planning for Valley High School 
and High School Inc. Academies.  

 
(iii)  The SAUSD, Santa Ana Chamber, and the High School Inc. Foundation will work collaboratively  

to increase visibility of Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies by working with 
local press, business groups, and by coordinating and/or assisting with community-based fund 
raising and/or volunteer events. 

 
(iv)  The strategic planning principles for the design, development, and operation of the Valley High 

School and High School Inc. Academies.  
 
(v)   Direction and guidance to achieve compliance with the applicable provisions of the California 

Education Code for the approval and operation of the instructional programs at Valley High 
School, including implementation of the Common Core State Standards, completion of 
California A through G requirements in support of the High School Inc. Academies.  

 
(vi)   Available general and supplemental State and federal funding to be used for the operation of 

Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies and shall determine the use of these 
funds and any other monies raised as described herein in concert with the goals and purposes 
identified in this agreement.  

 
(vii)  Support in order to apply for federal, state, and private grant funding, as it becomes available, to 

sustain Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies. 
 
(viii) The necessary physical facilities for the Valley High School and the High School Inc. 

Academies.  
 
(ix) Representatives from Valley High School and District staff to an advisory committee, as 

needed, including administration, teachers, and curriculum specialists to support the Partners of 
Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies.  



 
3.  The Chamber shall provide:  
 
(i)   The necessary administrative and support staff to provide information to the business 

community about Valley High School and the High School, Inc. Academies. 
 
(ii)  The necessary administrative and support staff to provide outreach to the business community 

on behalf of Valley High School and the High School, Inc. Academies to support additional 
business support and for internship opportunities for students. 

 
(iii) The SAUSD, Santa Ana Chamber, and the High School Inc. Foundation will work collaboratively  

to increase visibility of Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies by working with 
local press, business groups, and by coordinating and/or assisting with community-based fund 
raising and/or volunteer events. 

 
(iv) Input regarding the strategic planning principles for the design, development, and operation in 

an advisory committee from the business perspective, of the Valley High School and the High 
School Inc. Academies. 

  
(v) The voice of business in supporting fiscal and fund raising efforts of SAUSD, Valley High School 

and the High School Inc. Foundation for the benefit of Valley High School and the High School 
Inc. Academies. 

 
(vi) For the appointment of the business and private sector representatives to serve in an advisory 

capacity in support of Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies.  
 
4.  The High School Inc. Foundation shall provide: 
 
i)    Support for financially sustainable growth of the High School Inc. Academies by working  
      to obtain private donations, philanthropic supporters, business partners, and/or grant funds from 

State and federal resources. 
 
ii)   Support and work collaboratively with Valley High School to obtain funding from area  

businesses, service organizations, community based organizations, foundations, and all 
relevant sources. 

 
iii) The SAUSD, Santa Ana Chamber, and the High School Inc. Foundation will work collaboratively  

to increase visibility of Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies by working with 
local press, business groups, and by coordinating and/or assisting with community-based fund 
raising and/or volunteer events. 

 
iv)  Input in an advisory committee in support of Valley High School and the High School Inc. 

Academies. 
 
5.  Approval 
 
(i)   This Partnership Agreement is of no force and effect until signed by authorized offices of 

SAUSD, the Chamber, and the Foundation, which include the Superintendent, or designee, the 
Chamber President, or designee, and the Foundation President of the Board of Directors, or 
designee. 

 
6.   Term of Partnership Agreement 
 
(i) This Partnership Agreement shall remain in effect for five (5) years from the date of duly 

authorized signatures are obtained, unless terminated or modified. 



 
7.  No Third Party Rights 
 
(i) Nothing in this Partnership Agreement is intended to make any person or entity that is not a 

signatory to the Partnership a third party beneficiary of any right created by this Partnership or 
by operation of law. 

 
8.  Section Headings 
 
(i)   The titles, captions, section, paragraph, subject headings, and descriptive phrases at the 

beginning of the various sections in this Partnership Agreement are merely descriptive and are 
included solely for convenience of reference only and are not representative of matters included 
or excluded from such provisions, and do not interpret, define, limit or describe, or construe the 
intent of the Parties or affect the construction or interpretation of any provision of this 
Partnership Agreement. 

 
9.  Interpretation of this Partnership 
 
(i)   The language of all parts of this Partnership Agreement shall in all cases be construed as a 

whole, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against any of the Parties.  No 
covenant or provision shall be deemed dependent upon any other unless expressly provided 
here. As used in this Partnership Agreement, the masculine or neuter gender and singular or 
plural number shall be deemed to include the other whenever the context so indicates or 
requires.  Nothing contained herein shall be construed so as to require the commission of any 
act contrary to law, and whenever there is any conflict between any provision contained herein 
any present or future statute, law, ordinance or regulation contrary to which the Parties have no 
right to correct, then the latter shall prevail, and the provision of this Partnership which is hereby 
affected shall be curtailed and limited only to the extent necessary to bring it within the 
requirements of law. 

 
10. Notice 
 
(i)   Any notice required to be given under this Partnership Agreement shall be given either by 

personal delivery or by enclosing such notice in a sealed envelope, postage prepaid, and 
depositing said envelope in the U.S. Mail, addressed as follows: 

 
For SAUSD:         

 
Thelma Melendez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.   
Superintendent              
Santa Ana Unified School District         

      1601 East Chestnut Avenue                  
Santa Ana, CA 92701    
 
For the Chamber: 
 
David Elliott 
President 
Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce 
1631 Sunflower, Suite C35 
Santa Ana, CA 927006 
 
 
 
 



For the Foundation: 
 
Donnie Crevier 
Board of Directors President 
High School Inc. Foundation 
365-B Clinton Street 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

 
12. Entire Partnership 
 
(i)   This Partnership contains the entire agreement between the Parties respecting the subject 

matter of this Partnership and supersedes all prior understanding and Partnerships whether oral 
or in writing.  The foregoing sets forth the entire Partnership between the Parties. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Partnership Agreement to be 
executed by and through their authorized offices the day, month, and year first above written. 
 
       
Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
   
 
_______________________________   
Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.  
Superintendent  
    
 
Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
David Elliott 
President 
 
 
High School Inc. Foundation 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Donnie Crevier 
High School Inc. Foundation President 
       
 
Approved as to form:    Approved as to form: 
 
 
____________________________  _____________________________ 
James Romo, Attorney    Patrick Munoz, Attorney 
Atkinson, Andelson, Ruud & Romo  Rutan & Tucker Law Firm 
 



 

005382.01007 

10836622.1 

PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT BETWEEN WITH  
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, THE SANTA ANA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND 

THE HIGH SCHOOL INC. FOUNDATION FOR HIGH SCHOOL INC. AT   
TO SUPPORT VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL AND HIGH SCHOOL INC. 

 
This Partnership Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into on the 26th day of April 2011 dated 

December 11, 2012 is entered into by and between the Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD), 
Board of Education) and the Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce (Chamber), a California non-profit 
corporation and the High School Inc. Foundation (Foundation), a California non-profit corporation.  
Each of SAUSD, Chamber and Foundation are referred to herein as “Party” and collectively as 
“Parties.” under the following terms and conditions: 

 
Purpose - Under the authority of the SAUSD Board of Education and the Chamber of 

Commerce, The Parties agree to hereby establish a cooperative partnership for the purpose of 
sharing in the development of and to provide comprehensive high-quality instructional services 
through the academies at Valley High School entitled, High School Inc. to support the student 
outcome to be college and career ready upon graduation.  Between the SAUSD Board of Education 
and the Chamber of Commerce to enter into a Partnership Agreement whereby the SAUSD Board 
of Education and the Chamber of Commerce shall develop and design a first-of-a-kind High School 
Inc. Academies at Valley High School in Santa Ana, California.   
 
1.  Goals of the Parties in support of Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies 
are to: at Valley High School shall be to: 
 
(i)     Maintain high academic and career technical standards as measured by teacher and staff 

performance and accountability in advancing a curriculum that engages the students in 
student performance in rigorous and relevant areas of study that prepare the students them to 
think critically, assemble and integrate information through analysis, weigh ideas, and develop 
innovative solutions to real-world problems. 

 
(ii)    Establish a link with the business community so students may obtain academic training as 

required by the State Education Code and receive state-of-the-industry training through 
classroom instruction and internships in various business areas including but not limited to: 
Automotive, Transportation & Logistics; Culinary Arts & Hospitality; Engineering & 
Construction; Global Business; Health Care; Manufacturing; and New Media, that will ensure 
students are college and career ready upon graduation. a graduate the opportunity to either 
enroll in college, establish a business or obtain employment in a sustainable job. 

 
(iii)   Continually assess the changing business market as informed by top-performing countries, 

so that all students are prepared to succeed in our global economy and society. the City of 
Santa Ana and County of Orange as it relates to the demand and supply of workplace-specific 
skills, abilities and knowledge to ensure for all graduates opportunities to enroll in college, start 
a business or be employed. 

 
(iv)   Recruit and retain high-performing instructors and staff who, through their willingness to 

learn the knowledge, skills, abilities and leadership skills in the subject areas to be taught or to 
be administered, have demonstrated an understanding of the need for adult interaction with 
students, the workplace-specific needs of business, the demands of higher education and the 
ability to connect real-world experiences in a learning environment. 

 
(v)    Develop student self-confidence and motivation to access and explore the many real-world 

career options offered and the knowledge, skills and abilities associated with each choice that 
must be acquired for success. 

 



 

005382.01007 

10836622.1 

(vi)   Personalize the student educational experience with state-of-the-industry academic and 
technological learning methodologies that guide and motivate students toward individualized 
choices, goals and high achievement. 

 
 (vii)  Make the students masters of their own learning by teaching them to work on their own in 

the context of a classroom that fosters independent reading, researching, exploring, and 
gaining depth on topics that inspire further inquiry and well-framed questions that may be 
addressed through the counsel of a teacher/coach who further motivates students to learn. 

 
(viii)  Establish expectations for each student and assess progress in real-world conditions with 

the ability to make modifications and adjustments to individual student goals. 
 
(ix)   Create a research and development culture of learning based upon exploratory research, 

testing and practical applications that resolve unpredictable challenges and advance real-
world solutions. 

 
(x)    Offer college credits and workplace-specific experiences as a natural part of earning high 

school credentials necessary to graduate with an academic degree. 
 
(xi)   Develop the school academy as a model of academic and technological excellence while 

recording and documenting the methodologies, achievements and successes. 
 
(xii)  Establish an accountability system for post high school experience to demonstrate 

student achievement, promote and encourage graduate opportunities in the worlds of work, 
business and higher learning, and position the High School Inc. Academies at Valley High 
School as the premier source of talent. 

 
2.  Governance of the High School Inc. Academies at Valley High School 
All aspects of the educational program and activities partaken in furtherance thereof shall be 
consistent with SAUSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations, California Education 
Code and California Administrative Regulations, federal law, and collective bargaining 
agreements between SAUSD and its exclusive representatives. 
 
(i)    Structure of Board of Directors - The ultimate authority for the governance of the High 

School Inc. Academies at Valley High School rests with the SAUSD Board of Education.  The 
SAUSD Board of Education agrees that High School Inc. Academies at Valley High School 
shall be guided by a separate Board of Directors, which reports to the SAUSD Board of 
Education and the Assistant Superintendent of Secondary Education. The total number of 
Directors shall not exceed seven.  According to the selection criteria regarding qualifications 
and terms of office to be developed by each agency, the SAUSD Board will appoint three (3) 
representatives and the Chamber of Commerce shall appoint four (4) representatives to the 
Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall be appointed by the respective agencies upon 
approval of the Partnership Agreement.  The Principal of High School Inc. Academies at Valley 
High School shall be a non-voting officer of the Board and serve as Board Secretary. 

 
 The Board of Directors shall review, in collaboration with SAUSD staff and the Chamber of 

Commerce Board of Directors, its duties and procedures in order to develop protocols to be 
prescribed in a set of High School Inc. Board of Directors bylaws. 

 
       The Board of Directors shall at a minimum provide quarterly updates to the SAUSD Board 

during its regularly scheduled meeting on a determined date. 
 
 (ii)   Duties and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors - All activities of High School Inc. 

Academies at Valley High School Board of Directors are subject to SAUSD Board Policies and 
Administrative Regulations; the procedures established by the SAUSD Board of Education, the 



 

005382.01007 

10836622.1 

provisions of Santa Ana Educators Association (SAEA), and the California School Employees 
Association (CSEA) collective bargaining agreements.  The Board of Directors may make 
recommendations to the SAUSD Board of Education regarding any of the aforementioned, 
including the selection and hiring of teachers and administrative staff for High School Inc. 
Academies at Valley High School. The primary responsibility of the Board of Directors shall be 
the development and implementation of preparatory academies. 

 
 (iii)  Compliance of Board of Directors - The operation of the High School lnc. Academies at 

Valley High School shall at all times be in compliance with the provisions of the California 
Education Code, the Brown Act, the Political Reform Act, and all other applicable provisions of 
state, federal or local laws and regulations. 

 
2.  The Board of Education SAUSD shall provide: be responsible to: 
 

(i)    Provide The necessary administrative and support staff to finalize the contract between the 
SAUSD Board of Education and the Chamber of Commerce regarding the operation of the for 
Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies. at Valley High School. 

 
(ii)   Provide The necessary administrative and support staff for the strategic planning for the Valley 

High School and High School Inc. Academies. at Valley High School. 
 
(iii) The SAUSD, Santa Ana Chamber, and the High School Inc Foundation will work collaboratively  

to increase visibility of Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies by working with 
local press, business groups and by coordinating and/or assisting with community-based fund 
raising and/or volunteer events. 

 
(iv)  Provide The strategic planning principles for the design, development, and operation of the 

Valley High School and High School Inc. Academies. at Valley high School. 
 
(v)  Provide For Direction and guidance to achieve compliance with the applicable provisions of the 

California Education Code for the approval and operation of the instructional programs at Valley 
High School, including implementation of the Common Core State Standards, completion of 
California A through G requirements in support of the High School Inc. Academies. at Valley 
High School. 

 
(vi)   Provide the method for the necessary Available school general and supplemental State and 

federal district funding to be used for the operation of the Valley High School and the High 
School Inc. Academies and shall determine the use of these funds and any other monies raised 
as described herein in concert with the goals and purposes identified in this agreement. at 
Valley High School. 

 
(vii) Support in order to apply for federal, Sstate and private grant funding, as it becomes available, 

in support of to sustain Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies 
 
(viii)  Provide The necessary physical facilities for the Valley High School and the High School Inc. 

Academies. at Valley High School. 
 
(ix) Provide for the appointment of Representatives from Valley High School and District staff to an 

advisory committee, as needed, including administration, teachers, and curriculum specialists to 
support the Partners of Valley High School and to the High School Inc. Academies. at Valley 
High School Board of Directors. 

 
3.  The Chamber of Commerce shall provide: be responsible to: 
 



 

005382.01007 

10836622.1 

(i)   Provide The necessary administrative and support staff to implement the contract between the 
SAUSD Board of Education and the Chamber of Commerce. provide information to the 
business community about Valley High School and the High School, Inc. Academies. 

 
(ii)  Provide The necessary administrative and support staff for the strategic planning for the High 

School Inc. Academies at Valley High School. to provide outreach to the business community 
on behalf of Valley High School and the High School, Inc. Academies to support additional 
business support and for internship opportunities for students. 

 
(iii) The SAUSD, Santa Ana Chamber, and the High School Inc. Foundation will work collaboratively  

to increase visibility of Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies by working with 
local press, business groups and by coordinating and/or assisting with community-based fund 
raising and/or volunteer events. 

 
(iv) Provide the Input regarding the strategic planning principles for the design, development and 

operation in an advisory committee from the business perspective, of the Valley High School 
and the High School Inc. Academies. at Valley High School. 

 
(v) Provide The voice of business in creating supporting fiscal and fund raising efforts of SAUSD, 

Valley High School and the High School Inc. Foundation for the benefit of Valley High School 
and the High School Inc. Academies. in collaboration with SAUSD staff to support fund raising 
activities for the High School Inc Academies. 

 
(vi)  Provide For the appointment of the business and private sector representatives to serve in an 

advisory capacity in support of Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies. to the 
High School Inc. Academies at Valley High School Board of Directors. 

 
4.  The High School Inc. Foundation shall provide: 
 
i)    Support for financially sustainable growth of the High School Inc. Academies by working  
      to obtain private donations, philanthropic supporters, business partners and/or grant funds from  
     State and federal resources. 
 
ii)   Support and work collaboratively with Valley High School to obtain funding from area  

businesses, service organizations, community based organizations, foundations and all relevant 
sources. 

 
iii) The SAUSD, Santa Ana Chamber, and the High School Inc Foundation will work collaboratively  

to increase visibility of Valley High School and the High School Inc. Academies by working with 
local press, business groups and by coordinating and/or assisting with community-based fund 
raising and/or volunteer events. 

 
iv)   Input in an advisory committee in support of Valley High School and the High School Inc.  
       Academies. 
 
5.  Approval 
 
(i)   This Partnership Agreement is of no force and effect until approved by a duly authorized action 

of the SAUSD Board of Education and the Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors. signed by 
authorized offices of SAUSD, the Chamber and the Foundation, which include the 
Superintendent, or designee, the Chamber President, or designee and the Foundation 
President of the Board of Directors, or designee. 

 
 
6.   Term of Partnership Agreement 



 

005382.01007 

10836622.1 

 
(i)  This Partnership Agreement shall remain in effect for five (5) years from the date of adoption by 

the SAUSD Board of Education and the Chamber of Commerce, duly authorized signatures are 
obtained, unless terminated or modified. earlier as set forth below, 

 
      The SAUSD Board of Education may at any duly called meeting of the SAUSD Board of 

Education, by a majority vote of all the membership constituting the governing board, vote to 
modify or terminate this agreement. 

   
      The Directors of the Chamber of Commerce, may at any duly elected meeting of Directors by a 

majority vote of all of the membership constituting the Directors, vote to modify or terminate this 
agreement 

 
7.  No Third Party Rights 
 
(i)  Nothing in this Partnership Agreement is intended to make any person or entity that is not a 

signatory to the Partnership a third party beneficiary of any right created by this Partnership or 
by operation of law. 

 
8.  Board of Education and Chamber of Commerce  
 
(i)  The SAUSD Board of Education shall employ no official or any regular employee of the 

Chamber of Commerce in the work performed pursuant to this Partnership nor shall the 
Chamber of Commerce employ any SAUSD Board of Education employee for the performance 
of this Partnership. No officer or employee of the SAUSD Board of Education or the Chamber of 
Commerce shall have any financial interest in this Partnership in violation of the applicable 
provisions of the California Government Codes W9Q and 67100. 

 
8.  Section Headings 
 
(i)   The titles, captions, section, paragraph, subject headings and descriptive phrases at the 

beginning of the various sections in this Partnership Agreement are merely descriptive and are 
included solely for convenience of reference only and are not representative of matters included 
or excluded from such provisions, and do not interpret, define, limit or describe, or construe the 
intent of the Parties or affect the construction or interpretation of any provision of this 
Partnership Agreement. 

 
9. Interpretation of this Partnership: 
 
(i)   The language of all parts of this Partnership Agreement shall in all cases be construed as a 

whole, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against any of the Parties.  No 
covenant or provision shall be deemed dependent upon any other unless expressly provided 
here. As used in this Partnership Agreement, the masculine or neuter gender and singular or 
plural number shall be deemed to include the other whenever the context so indicates or 
requires.  Nothing contained herein shall be construed so as to require the commission of any 
act contrary to law, and whenever there is any conflict between any provision contained here in 
any present or future statue, law, ordinance or regulation contrary to which the Parties have no 
right to correct, then the latter shall prevail, and the provision of this Partnership which is hereby 
affected shall be curtailed and limited only to the extent necessary to bring it within the 
requirements of law. 

 
10. Notice 
 



 

005382.01007 

10836622.1 

(i)   Any notice required to be given under this Partnership Agreement shall be given either by 
personal delivery or by enclosing such notice in a sealed envelope, postage prepaid, and 
depositing said envelope in the U.S. Mail, addressed as follows: 

 
To the For SAUSD Board of Education:         

 
Thelma Melendez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.   
Superintendent              
Santa Ana Unified School District         

      1601 East Chestnut Avenue                  
Santa Ana, CA 92701    
 
To the For the Chamber 
 
David Elliott 
President 
Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce 
XXXX Sunflower, Suite XXX 
Santa Ana, CA 92XXX 
 
For the Foundation: 
 
Donnie Crevier 
Board of Directors President 
High School Inc. Foundation 
Address 
City 
 

 
 
12. Entire Partnership 
 
(i)   This Partnership contains the entire agreement between the Parties respecting the subject 

matter of this Partnership and supersedes all prior understanding and Partnerships whether oral 
or in writing.  The foregoing sets forth the entire Partnership between the Parties. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Partnership Agreement to be 
executed by and through their authorized offices the day, month and year first above written. 
 
Santa Ana Unified School District  Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce 
Board of Education    California non-profit corporation 
 
 
 
___________________________  ______________________________ 
President, Board of Education  Chairman, Board of Directors 
Santa Ana Unified School District  Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce 
 
       
Santa Ana Unified School District   
 
 
__________________________   
Thelma Melendez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.  



 

005382.01007 

10836622.1 

Superintendent  
    
 
Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
David Elliott 
President 
 
 
High School Inc. Foundation 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Donnie Crevier 
High School Inc. Foundation President 
 
 
   
       
 
 
Approved as to form:    Approved as to form: 
 
 
____________________________  _____________________________ 
James Romo     Patrick Munoz, Attorney 
Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo Rutan & Tucker Law Firm 
 
 

 
 



12/6/2012

1

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

Approval of Partnership Agreement Between Santa 
Ana Unified School District, Santa Ana Chamber of 

Commerce, and High School Inc. Foundation to 
Support Valley High School and High School Inc.

December 11, 2012

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent
Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer

Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

Summary

• Continuing with partnership under 
different governing system, moving 
from a separate board of directors to 
an advisory committee.



12/6/2012

2

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

Changes to Agreement

CURRENT:
• A partnership agreement with Santa Ana Unified 

School District and the Santa Ana Chamber of 
Commerce

PROPOSED:
• Agreement between Santa Ana Unified School 

District, Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce, and 
the High School Inc. Foundation

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

Changes to Agreement
CURRENT:
• Guided by a separate board of directors that 

complies with provisions of California Ed Code 
and the Brown Act

PROPOSED:
• Appointment of business and private sector 

representation to serve in an advisory capacity 
to support Valley High School and High School 
Inc. Academies which isn’t under the provisions 
of the Brown Act



12/6/2012

3

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

SAUSD will continue to provide…

• Necessary administrative and support staff to assist with 
strategic planning and be a part of the advisory 
committee

• Oversight of the instructional program at Valley High 
School

• Available general and supplemental funding to be used 
to operate Valley High School and High School Inc. 
Academies, as well as looking for grant opportunities to 
provide additional support

• Necessary physical facilities

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

SA Chamber will continue to 
provide…

• Necessary administrative and support staff to provide 
information to the business community about Valley High 
School and High School Inc. Academies

• Outreach to the business community to support additional 
internship opportunities for students

• Input regarding strategic planning with a business 
prospective through participation in the advisory 
committee



12/6/2012

4

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

The High School Inc. Foundation will  
provide…

• Support for financially sustainable growth of the High 
School Inc. Academies through the collaborative work 
with Valley High School

• Increased visibility of Valley High School and the High 
School Inc. Academies by working with local press and 
business groups

• Input in an advisory committee in support of Valley High 
School and the High School Inc. Academies

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

Thank you to SAUSD’s partners…

Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce
• David Elliott, President & CEO
• Randy Barth, Chairman

High School Inc. Foundation
• Donnie Crevier, Board of Directors President



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0

































































































































































































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



 

 

          
 

 
 
 
 
Attachment A – Fiscal Solvency Statement 
 
 
 
In submitting the 2012-13 First Interim Report, the Board understands its fiduciary 
responsibility to maintain fiscal solvency for the current and subsequent two fiscal 
years.   
 
Due to the volatility of California’s economic recovery and uncertainty with education 
funding, it is recognized that, if necessary, the Santa Ana Unified School District plans 
to implement between $15 million and $25 million in on-going budget reductions for 
2013-14 and an additional cuts between $50 million and $60 million for 2014-15 to 
maintain fiscal solvency, influenced of course by the State adopted budgets for both 
2013-14 and 2014-15.   
 
With the 2012-13 Second Interim Report submission, the Board will provide a detailed 
2013-14 budget reduction plan along with an implementation timeline. 
 
 
 

      

 

 

 

WILLIAM M. HABERMEHL 
County Superintendent of Schools 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



Board Meeting 

12/11/12 

Administration Regulation: Title: Summary of Changes: 

 

Board Policy and 

Administrative Regulation  – 

3551 

 

Food Service 

Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The revisions to the BP and AR 

include language as mandated by 

federal guidelines and the 

implementation of the Healthy, 

Hunger Free Kids Act 2010 for the 

following procedures: 

 

 Student payment of meals 

 Formula used to arrive at meal 

prices 

 Collection policy for paid meals 

 Disposition of uncollectable 

accounts 

 

The Hunger Free Kids Act of 2010 

requires School Food Authorities to 

evaluate prices that are charged for 

paid lunches in relation to the Federal 

paid and free reimbursement rates.  

The Act requires the District to 

determine meal prices per a mandated 

formula.  

 

Revisions are also required as a 

response to the recent Fiscal Review 

conducted by the State of California 

Nutrition Services Department’s 

Finding No. 3. Inadequate Internal 

Controls Over Unpaid Meals: Title 2, 

Code of Federal Regulations, Part 

225, Appendix B, Item 5 specifies that 

bad debts, including losses of the 

district be addressed within District 

policy.  

 

 



 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 BP 3551(a) 

 

Business and Noninstructional Operations 

 

 Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

 

The Governing Board intends that, insofar as possible, school food services 

shall be a self-supporting, nonprofit program.  Upon recommendation of the 

Superintendent or designee, the Board shall review and approve meal prices.   

 

Meal prices charged for paid lunches in relation to the Federal paid and free 

reimbursement rates. For each school year, the Board shall establish paid 

meal prices in accordance with the Federal Guidelines and procedures 

(Healthy, Hunger Free Kids Act 2010).   

 

Program financial reports shall be presented regularly to the Board. 

 

Meals may be sold offered to students, district employees and Board members 

or members of the fund or association maintaining the cafeteria (Education 

Code 38082. as a matter of convenience.  Since these meals may include 

federally donated food commodities, their price shall be set in accordance 

with state and federal guidelines.  

 

In addition, meals may be served sold to adults other than employees and 

Board members other individuals and organizations who are on campus during 

meal times for a legitimate purpose, such as serving as a classroom 

volunteers, parents/guardians, or student siblings. Since these Any meals 

served to nonstudents shall not be subsidized by federal or state 

reimbursements, food service revenues, or U.S. Department of Agriculture 

commodities may include federally donated food commodities, their price shall 

be set in accordance with state and federal guidelines.  

 

Cafeteria Fund 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a cafeteria fund independent 

of the district's general fund. 

 

The wages, salaries and benefits of food service employees shall be paid from 

the district general fund.  At any time, the Board may order reimbursement 

from the cafeteria fund for these payments in amounts prescribed by the Board 

and not exceeding the costs actually incurred. (Education Code 38103) 

 

To increase cost effectiveness, the Superintendent or designee shall 

centralize and direct the purchasing of food and supplies, the planning of 

menus, and the auditing of all food service accounts for the district.  (cf. 

3550 -  Food Service/Child Nutrition Program) (cf. 3553 -  Free and Reduced 

Price Meals) 

 

Contracts with Outside Providers 

 

With Board approval, the district may enter into a contract for management 

consulting services related to food service on a year-to-year basis. 

 

With Board approval, the district may enter into a contract with a private 

company that enables a school to operate a franchise offering fast food items  



BP 3551(b) 

 

 

for sale to students.  The franchise agreement and food purchases shall be 

subject to the competitive bidding requirements of the National School Lunch 

and School Breakfast Programs. 

 

 

 

Legal Reference: 

 EDUCATION CODE 

 38090-38095  Cafeterias, funds and accounts 

 38100-38103  Cafeterias, allocation of charges 

 42646   Alternate payroll procedure 

 45103.5  Contracts for management consulting services 

 49490-49493  School breakfast and lunch programs 

 49500-49505  School meals  

 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7 

 210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program  

 220.1-220.21 National School Breakfast Program 

 

Management Resources: 

 CDE MANAGEMENT ADVISORIES 

 0701.00  Adult and Sibling Meals in the National School Lunch 

and School Breakfast Programs, No. 00-111 

 WEB SITES 

CDE, Nutrition Services Division: http://www.cde.ca.gov/nsd/ 

U.S. Department of Agriculture; Child Nutrition Programs: http:// 

www.fns.usda.gov/cnd/ 

 

 

 

 

Adopted:  (8-98) 4-02 Santa Ana, CA 



 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 AR 3551(a) 

 

Business and Noninstructional Operations 

 

 Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

Payments 

With the exception of students who are eligible to receive meals at no cost, 

students or their parents/guardians may pay on a per-meal basis or may submit 

payments in advance. The Superintendent/designee shall maintain an account 

indicating payments received from each student or his/her parents/guardians for 

the purchase of school meals. 

 

Revenue from Paid Lunches 

 

The District will provide the same level of support for lunches served to 

students participating in the National School Lunch Program who are not eligible 

for free or reduced price lunches (i.e., paid lunches) as they are for lunches 

served to students for free lunches. 

 

The District will compare the average price charged for lunches served to 

students not eligible for free or reduced price lunches (i.e., students receiving 

“paid lunches”) to the difference between the higher Federal reimbursement 

provided for free lunches and the lower Federal reimbursement provided for paid 

lunches. If the average paid lunch price is less than the difference, the 

District will gradually adjust the average meal price to provide non-Federal 

funding to cover the difference. 

 

 

Food Service Payment and Collection Policy 

 

For students who forget to bring money to school, District Cafeteria  staff will 

continue to provide meals by allowing students to accumulate charges to a student 

account.  

 

Payments to Food Service accounts will be accepted via: 

1. A personal check, money order  and/or cash  placed in a Food Service 

Department pre-printed envelope, then placed in the lock box at the school 

site’s designated location. 

2. Payment may be mailed  or dropped off  in person to the District Food 
Services Department located at 1749 E. Carnegie Ave, Santa Ana CA. 92705. 

3. Via an electronic payment using e-funds.   
 

All students approved for free or reduced-price meals will be fed. However, 

elementary students who come to the cafeteria without money or without funds in 

their account will be fed as follows: 

 

1. Students will qualify for a free or reduced price meal if a current 

approved Free or Reduced Meal Application is on file in the Food Service 

office, or if the Food Service Department has issued a letter of Direct 

Certification. 



 

 

 

 

 

AR 3551(b) 

 

 

2. Students who are new to the District will be fed a full meal for the first 
three (3) meals only.  They will be charged the current full-paid price and 

these charges will be applied to their cafeteria account.  Any and all 

charges applied to a student account prior to the approval date of a 

current Free or Reduced meal application will remain on the student account 

and the parent/guardian will be held responsible for full payment 

regardless of a change in Free or Reduced status. 

3. Students will be allowed to charge only three (3) meals.  The value of 
these meals will not exceed the cash equivalent of three (3) full price 

meals. 

 

4. If a student comes through the serving line without money, Food Service 
personnel will issue a notice to the student, attention parent/guardian, 

via the teacher’s mailbox.  The teacher will then send the notice home to 

the parent with the student at the end of the day and send out a telephonic 

message using the District’s messaging system. 

 

5. If a student comes through the service line, does not have money for a meal 
and has exceeded the three (3) meal credit limit, an alternate 

nutritionally adequate meal will be offered to the student.  A 

nutritionally adequate meal will consist of a cheese sandwich and nonfat 

white milk.  (An adequate substitution may be made by Food Services without 

prior notice.)  A written notice will be placed in the teacher’s mailbox to 

be sent home to the parent/guardian with the student at the end of the day. 

 

6. The Food Services office will generate a Low Balance Report ($10 or below) 
and a Negative Balance Report every Monday.  Phone calls will be made on 

Monday evening notifying parent/guardian of a low and/or negative cafeteria 

balance.  The call will state the current account balance.  If a 

parent/guardian receives a phone call stating a negative account balance, 

they are to know that this will also serve as notification that their 

student is receiving an alternate meal. 

 

In addition: 

 

1. Cafeteria balances may be transferred between household members only. 
 

2. Parents/guardians are solely responsible for ensuring that their student’s 
cafeteria account is active and not in negative status. 

 

3. No credit or partial meal service credit will be extended to any middle 
school or high school student.  An alternate meal will not be provided, but 

they will be offered a piece of fresh fruit and nonfat white milk. 

 

 
Bad Debt 

 

Bad debts, including losses arising from uncollectable accounts and other claims, 

related collection costs and related legal costs are unallowable. The Governing 

Board may designate allowable non-Federal revenue sources to offset any 

uncollectable student accounts at the end of each school year.   



 

 

AR 3551(c) 

 

 

Cafeterias, Funds and Accounts 

 

The Governing Board shall designate an employee or employees of the district to 

have custody of the account or accounts, who shall be responsible for the payment 

into the account or accounts of all moneys required to be paid into the account 

or accounts, and for all expenditures therefrom, subject to any regulations that 

the governing board prescribes. (Education Code 38094) 

 

All proceeds from food sales and other services offered by the cafeteria shall be 

deposited in the cafeteria fund as provided by law.  The income and expenditures 

of any cafeteria revolving account established by the Governing Board shall be 

recorded as income and expenditures of the cafeteria fund.  (Education Code 

39890, 39891, 39892)   

 

The cafeteria fund shall be used only for Board-authorized expenditures necessary 

for the operation of school cafeterias as defined in the California School 

Accounting Manual or appropriately reported to the California Department of 

Education.  (Education Code 39891, 39900.5)   

 

These expenditures may include, but are not limited to, expenditures for the 

following:  (Education Code 39891)   

 

1. Construction, alteration, or improvement of a central food processing 

plant.  

 

2. Lease, purchase or installation of additional cafeteria equipment of the 

central food processing plant. 

 

3. Vending machines and their installation and housing. 

 

4. Computer equipment and related software. 

 

5. Lease or purchase of vehicles used primarily in connection with the central 

food processing plant. 

 

Any charges to, or transfers from, a food service program shall be dated and 

accompanied by a written explanation of the expenditure's purpose and basis.  

(Education Code 39900.5) 

 

Management Consulting Services 

 

The term of any contract for management consulting services related to food 

services management shall not exceed one year.  Any renewal of the contract or 

further requests for proposals to provide such services shall be considered on a 

year-to-year basis.  (Education Code 45103.5)   

 

A contract for food service management consulting services shall not result in 

the supervision of food service classified staff by the management consultant, 

nor shall it result in the elimination of any food service classified staff or 

position or have any adverse effect on the wages, benefits or other terms and 

conditions of employment of classified food service staff or positions.  

(Education Code 45103.5)   

 

 



 

AR 3551(d) 

 

Health criteria established by the district for classified staff shall be 

applicable to all persons providing food service management consulting services.  

(Education Code 45103.5)  (cf. 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 - Health Examinations)   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Reference: 

 

Federal Register, Department of Agriculture, Food and Service Division 

 

Title 7 CFR 210.2                 Revenue for Paid Lunches 

 

Title 2 CFR, Appendix B Part 225   Selected Items of Cost 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved:  (11/77) 8-98 Santa Ana, CA 

 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0



































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
13.0



























































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 11, 2012 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Appointment of Two Representatives to Delegate Assembly for 

California School Boards Association (CSBA) Region 15  

  

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Melendez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY:      Thelma Melendez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board appointment of a representative to the CSBA 

2013 Delegate Assembly for Region 15, whose term will be expiring on March 31, 2013 and 

another to replace Roman Reyna, whose seat is now vacant; term ending March 31, 2014.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The CSBA Delegate Assembly sets the general policy direction for the Association.   Delegates 

fulfill a critical governance role by communicating the interest of local boards to CSBA’s Board 

of Directors, Executive Committee, and staff.   Appointments are for two-year terms beginning 

April 1, 2013 through March 31, 2015.    

 

Appointment of representatives to the CSBA Delegate Assembly must be by official action of 

the Board.  Each District must either appoint a new Board member or reappoint the same 

member, to serve as the CSBA Delegate.   
 

 Rob Richardson is the current representative whose term will expire March 31, 2013.      
 

 Roman Reyna is the second representative whose term would have expired in 2014.  Due 

to his election to the City Council, his seat is vacant and a replacement must be selected. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
14.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Appoint two representatives to the Delegate Assembly of the California School Boards 

Association.  The first seat will serve from April 1, 2013 through March 31, 2015, and the 

second seat is vacant with term ending March 31, 2014. 
 

 

TM/cg 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 11, 2012 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
15.0


	Agenda
	Annual Oraganizational Meeting
	Annual Org Meeting

	Classified Employee of the Month for December 2012, Manuel Martinez
	AIB

	Customer Service Employee of the Month for December 2012, Berenice Sanchez
	AIB

	2012-13 Orange County Department of Education First Quarterly Report for Williams Settlement Legislation
	agenda
	Executive Summary

	Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2011-12 and Certification of First Interim Report
	Agenda
	VTD 2012 Audit PPT
	2012-13 First Interim - PPT

	Authorization of Mitigated Negative Declaration for El Sol Science and Arts Academy Campus Redevelopment Project Located at 1010 N. Broadway, Santa Ana
	Agenda

	Santa Ana School Police Officers Association’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana Unified School District for 2012-13 School Year
	AIB
	Flyer
	Attachment

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - November 13, 2012
	Minutes 11-13-12

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for Early Childhood Education School Readiness Initiative Grant for 2012-13 School Year
	AGENDA
	AGREEMENT

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and/or Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Interagency Agreement with Head Start
	AIBS
	Interagency Agreement

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of October 24, 2012 through November 27, 2012
	Agenda
	PO Summary Report
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of October 24, 2012 through November 27, 2012
	Agenda
	Expenditure & Warrant Summary Report
	Expenditure & Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of October 24, 2012 through November 27, 2012
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks
	Agenda
	Textbook List

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment
	Agenda
	Disposal Misc. List

	Authorization to Utilize Oakland Unified School District Contract with OfficeMax, Inc., for Purchase of Office, Classroom, and Janitorial Supplies Districtwide
	Agenda

	Authorization to Utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Master Price Agreement with W.W. Grainger, Inc., for Purchase of Facilities Maintenance Supplies Districtwide
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Cellular Tower Management Services
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Franklin Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Fremont Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 3 Roofing/Sheet Metal at Greenville Fundamental Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Martin Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 9 Casework at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 Concrete, Paving, and Landscaping at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 4 Architectural Woodwork at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 10 Painting and Wall Covering at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 13 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 7 Painting and Wall Covering at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 10 Mechanical at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 11 Electrical at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Sierra Preparatory Academy Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 5 Roofing at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 7 Aluminum Entrances, Windows, Glass, and Glazing at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Demolition at Edison Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Doors/Frames/Finish Hardware, Insulation, Glazing, Framing, Gypsum Board Assemblies, and Access Doors at Edison Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Franklin Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Fremont Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Plumbing at Greenville Fundamental Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Harvey Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Wood Structure Repair and Replacement at Harvey Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Sitework at Lowell Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Painting at Lowell Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Acoustical Ceilings at Lowell Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Flooring at Lowell Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 Plumbing at Lowell Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Madison Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Martin Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Sitework at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Framing, Insulation, Doors, Frames, and Door Hardware at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Painting at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Specialties, Ceramic Tile, Casework, Acoustic Tile Ceilings, Flooring, and Mechanical Plumbing at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Flooring at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Electrical at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Roosevelt Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Demolition at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Doors/Frames/Finish Hardware, Insulation, Framing, Gypsum Board Assemblies, Access Doors, Metal Fabrication at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Ceramic Tile at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Acoustical Panel Ceilings at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Specialties at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 Casework at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 Plumbing at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 12 Electrical at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 General Construction at Taft Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Concrete, Paving, and Landscaping at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Rough Carpentry at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Architectural Woodwork at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Doors, Frames, and Hardware at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 7 Drywall, Plaster, and Acoustical Ceilings at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Ceramic Tile at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 Miscellaneous Specialties at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 14 Electrical, Voice/Data, and Fire Alarm at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Demolition at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Concrete, Paving, and Landscape at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Glass and Glazing at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Drywall, Plaster, and Acoustical Ceilings at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 Miscellaneous Specialties at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 Mechanical at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 Electrical, Voice/Data, Fire Alarm, and Security at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Sierra Preparatory Academy Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Mechanical at Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3.3 Electrical-Phase 3 at Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Plumbing at Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Abatement at Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 Casework at Santa Ana High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 16 Specialties at Santa Ana High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Roofing at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 7 Aluminum Entrances, Windows, Glass, and Glazing at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 Ceramic Tile at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 16 Phase 2 Site Work and Street Improvements at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Amendment to Reimbursement of Construction Cost Agreement with City of Santa Ana for Willard Intermediate School Improvements
	Agenda
	Amended Agreement

	Ratification of Board Member's Attendance to California School Boards Assocation Annual Education Conference in San Francisco, CA, November 28-December 1, 2012
	CSBA Conference

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	agenda
	gifts list

	Approval of Partnership Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified School District, Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce, and High School Inc. Foundation to Support Valley High School and High School Inc.
	agenda
	agreement cleaned up
	draft agreement
	PowerPoint

	Approval of Head Start First Assessment Child Outcomes and School Readiness Action Plan for 2012-13 Program Year
	Agenda Child Outcomes

	Acceptance of Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2011-12
	Agenda
	SAUSD 2012 Audit Report

	Certification of First Interim Financial Status (Qualified)
	Agenda
	Attachment A 

	Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3551 – Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund (Revised: For First Reading)
	Agenda
	BP & AR 3551 Summary Changes
	BP 3551
	AR 3551

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2946 - Acceptance of Findings of Annual and Five-Year Reportable Developer Fees Report for Fiscal Year 2011-12
	Agenda
	Resolution
	Report

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2947 - Authorization of Mitigated Negative Declaration for El Sol Science and Arts Academy Campus Redevelopment Project located at 1010 N. Broadway, Santa Ana
	Agenda
	Resolution
	PPT.

	Approval of Santa Ana School Police Officers Association’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana Unified School District for 2012-13 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Santa Ana Educators’ Association and Santa Ana Unified School District Regarding Supplemental Educational Services Program, Hacia Adelante
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Revised Job Description, Director of School Renewal
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Appointment of Two Representatives to Delegate Assembly for California School Boards Association (CSBA) Region 15
	Appointment of CSBA Reps

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Reports 12-11-12

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



